Public Document Pack

ENFIELD
Council
LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE Contact: Jane Creer
Committee Secretary
Wednesday, 16 October 2019 at 10.45 am Direct : 020-8379-4093
Council Chamber, Civic Centre, Silver Street, Tel: 020-8379-1000
Enfield, EN1 3XA Ext: 4093

E-mail: jane.creer@enfield.gov.uk
Council website: www.enfield.gov.uk

Councillors : Chris Bond (Chair), Mahmut Aksanoglu and Chris Dey

AGENDA - PART 1

1.  AGENDA PACK (Pages 1 - 116)


mailto:jane.creer@enfield.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank



Public D&¥8itnent Pack Agenda Item 1

ENFIELD
Council
LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE Contact: Jane Creer
Committee Secretary
Wednesday, 16 October 2019 at 10.45 am Direct : 020-8379-4093
Council Chamber, Civic Centre, Silver Street, Tel: 020-8379-1000
Enfield, EN1 3XA Ext: 4093

E-mail: jane.creer@enfield.gov.uk
Council website: www.enfield.gov.uk

Councillors : Chris Bond (Chair), Mahmut Aksanoglu and Chris Dey

AGENDA - PART 1
1. WELCOME AND APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
2. DECLARATION OF INTERESTS

Members are asked to declare any disclosable pecuniary, other pecuniary or
non pecuniary interests relating to items on the agenda.

3. ESPRESSO & CO, 14 THE GREEN, WINCHMORE HILL, LONDON N21
1AY (REPORT NO. 118) (Pages 1 - 48)

Application for a New Premises Licence.

4.  LAND, BRAMLEY SPORTS GROUND, CHASE SIDE, LONDON N14 4QB
(REPORT NO. 119) (Pages 49 - 114)

Application for Review of a Premises Licence — Fancy Fair Markets Limited.
5. EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC

If necessary, to consider passing a resolution under Section 100A(4) of the
Local Government Act 1972 excluding the press and public from the meeting
for any items of business moved to part 2 of the agenda on the grounds that
they involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in those
paragraphs of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Act (as amended by the Local
Government (Access to Information) (Variation) Order 2006).

(There is no part 2 agenda)


mailto:jane.creer@enfield.gov.uk

Page 2

This page is intentionally left blank



MUNICIPAL YEAR 2019/20 REPORT NO.

118

COMMITTEE:
Licensing Sub-Committee
16 October 2019

REPORT OF :
Principal Licensing Officer

LEGISLATION :
Licensing Act 2003

1 LICENSING HISTORY:

Page 3

Agenda Item 3

Agenda - Part Item

SUBJECT:
Application for a New Premises Licence

PREMISES:
ESPRESSO & CO., 14 THE GREEN,
WINCHMORE HILL, LONDON, N21 1AY

WARD:
Winchmore Hill

1.1 According to the council records, the premises has been a number of different
businesses previously: at least three different coffee shops, an interior design
shop, a hairdressers and an antique shop. None of these businesses held a

premises licence.

1.2 A map of the area is produced in Annex 1.

2.0THIS APPLICATION:

2.1 On 9 August 2019 an application was made by Mr Metin Cengiz for a new

premises licence.

2.2  The proposed Designated Premises Supervisor is also Mr Cengiz.

2.3 The application seeks:
Activity Proposed Times
Supply of Alcohol (on) 11:00 — 22:00 everyday
Opening hours 07:30 — 22:30 everyday
2.4 The plan attached to the application includes the garden inside the licensed
area, therefore only on supplies of alcohol are required.
2.5 Each of the Responsible Authorities were consulted in respect of the
application.
2.6 A copy of the application is attached as Annex 2.

3.0 RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS:




3.1

3.2

3.3
3.4

3.5

4.0

4.1

5.0

5.1
5.1.1
5.1.2

5.1.3

5.2

5.3

53.1
5.3.2
5.3.3
5.34

5.4
54.1
5.4.2

Page 2

The Licensing Authority: Representations were made seeking modification
in conditions, which were agreed by the applicant. Those representations
have now been withdrawn.

Other Persons: Representations have been made, against the application,
by five local residents. The residents are referred to as IP1 to IP5
respectively. The grounds of representation are based on all four of the
licensing objectives: prevention of crime and disorder, prevention of public
nuisance, public safety and protection of children from harm.

Copies of these IP representations are attached in Annex 3.
All residents live in either Old Dairy Square or The Green.

The applicant has provided a response to the objections and is attached in
Annex 4.

PROPOSED LICENCE CONDITIONS:

The conditions arising from this application can be found in Annex 5.

RELEVANT LAW, GUIDANCE & POLICIES:

The paragraphs below are extracted from either:

the Licensing Act 2003 (‘Act’); or

the Guidance issued by the Secretary of State to the Home Office of April
2017 (‘Guid’); or

the London Borough of Enfield’s Licensing Policy Statement of January 2015
(‘Pol’).

General Principles:
The Licensing Sub-Committee must carry out its functions with a view to
promoting the licensing objectives [Act s.4(1)].

The licensing objectives are:

the prevention of crime and disorder;

public safety;

the prevention of public nuisance; &

the protection of children from harm [Act s.4(2)].

In carrying out its functions, the Sub-Committee must also have regard to:
the Council’s licensing policy statement; &
guidance issued by the Secretary of State [Act s.4(3)].



5.5

5.6

11

Page 3

Hours:

The Sub-Committee decides licensed opening hours as part of the
implementation of the licensing policy statement and is best placed to make
decisions about appropriate opening hours in their area based on their local
knowledge and in consultation with responsible authorities [Guid 10.13].

Stricter conditions with regard to licensing hours may be required for licensed
premises situated in or immediately adjacent to residential areas to ensure
that disturbance to local residents is avoided. This will particularly apply in
circumstances where, having regard to the location, size and nature of the
premises, it is likely that disturbance will be caused to residents in the vicinity
of the premises by concentrations of people leaving, particularly during
normal night-time sleeping periods [Pol s.8.4].

Planning:

Integration of policies and avoidance of duplication:

The Council will seek to avoid any duplication with other statutory/regulatory
systems where possible. The Council will not have regard to whether or not a
proposal by the applicant is likely to be permitted in accordance with the law
relating to planning or building. [Pol 17.1]

Decision:

7.1

7.2

7.2.1

71.2.2

7.2.3
7.2.4

7.3

7.3.1

7.3.2

7.3.3
7.3.4

As a matter of practice, the Sub-Committee should seek to focus the hearing
on the steps considered appropriate to promote the particular licensing
objective or objectives that have given rise to the specific representation and
avoid straying into undisputed areas [Guid 9.37].

In determining the application with a view to promoting the licensing
objectives in the overall interests of the local community, the Sub-Committee
must give appropriate weight to:

the steps that are appropriate to promote the licensing objectives;

the representations (including supporting information) presented by all the
parties;

the guidance; and

its own statement of licensing policy [Guid 9.38].

Having heard all of the representations (from all parties) the Sub-Committee
must take such steps as it considers appropriate for the promotion of the
licensing objectives. The steps are:

to grant the application subject to the mandatory conditions and such
conditions as it considers necessary for the promotion of the licensing
objectives;

to exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to
which the application relates;

to refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises supervisor;

to reject the application [Act s.18].



Page 8

Background Papers:
None other than any identified within the
report.

Contact Officer :
Ellie Green on 020 8379 8543




Page 3

Area Plan

2y

Wade

Winchmore Tandoori ﬁ
o g B8

i Y
I S’ Montessori on The Green g

Uplands
Court Samdan ﬂ
The Larder ﬂ’l °
coutt v
Uplands 14 The Green, N21,
London N21 1AY
The Green

\'s

Repton

-

Annex 1

A

&
&
&
(9(‘
};
Winchmore Hill

Post Office B8

Agathas T!

n '



Page 8

This page is intentionally left blank



Annex 2 Pag 59 %&KO\:E%O\ZZX »J‘
\\ DAORNOZ S \R0 0o ,:\\{,\ﬂ

ENFIELD™
London Borough of Enfield

Council

Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the Notes for Guidance at the end of the form. If
you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure
that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I/'We MgT’” ceENGEIL

(Insert namef(s) of apphcant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the
relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
ESPRESSD & Co

W THS Gesen

WINCHMORT Hiwl

LoNDON)
Post town LONDON Postcode V2 AY
Telephone number at premises (if any) 020 360 OIS g

Enail e 1

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £ -E ) Y 21

Part 2 - Applicant details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as Please tick as appropriate

a) an individual or individuals * |_T=|/ please complete section (A)
b)  aperson other than an individual *
i  asalimited company/limited liability [l please complete section (B)
partnership
ii  as a partnership (other than limited [0 please u\m]‘n]t.li. section (B)
liability) PerSon
iii as an unincorporated association or 0 [renramn HWU@&%EQBELD
ECEIVED
2 1 AUG 2019
ENVIRONMENT &
STREET SCENE




c)
d
€)

g

ga)

h)

PRagel8

v other (for example a statutory corporation)
a recognised club

a charity

the proprictor of an educational establishment
a health service body

a person who is registcred under Part 2 of the
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital in Wales

a person who is registered under Chapter 2 of
Part 1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008
(within the meaning of that Part) in an
independent hospital in England

the chief officer of police of a police force in
England and Wales

O00000O

O

[

please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes to one
box below):

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the m/
premises for licensable activities; or
I am making the application pursuant to a

statutory function or

a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

00

MrE}/M:sD Miss [] Ms [

Other Title (for
example, Rev)

Surname -~ N G Z

First names MeET N

Date of birth _Iam 18 years old or
over

[ﬂ/]’lmse tick yes

Current residential
address if different from

Nationality BRI TisH

E-mail address




Page 21

Part 3 Operating Schedule

DD MM _ YYYY
o[t ]o]][2]o]t [F]

When do you want the premises licence to start?

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, DD MM YYYY
when do you want it to end? HEEEEEEE

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

A CovFeEE s=HOP sSelw NG ASTANDARD

(OEFce sttoP MeNU oF CALES, PATISSSRIES +
UGHT MEALS. THE SHoP 1S SITuA D N A
CHALL PAADE OF stioPs wHicH #AS 2 ResTAURANT
MO ANVOTHER coefee <itof. jm fhaces THE CfEt’EP.
THe <tHoP 13 SPUT teveLueD AND Heee IS
GARDEN) TELCACE To Tite ReAR. | T woudd rrocd
6O PEOPUE MXIMUM AT ANY TIME

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any [ N , A
one time, please state the number expected to attend.

‘What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Please tick all that

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2) apply

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

c¢) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill im box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
¢) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

b) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

OO0O00CO0000d

3\

Supply of alcohel (if ticking yes, fill in box J)
In all cases complete boxes K, L. and M



Page 1A

J
Supply of alcohol Will the suppiy of alcohol be for On the
Standard days and consumption — please tick (please read premises ng
timings (please read guidance note 8) - -
guidance note 7) OfT the 0
premises
Day I Start | Finish Both ]
Mon Q.00 |24, o State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please
read guidance note 5)
#

Tue [9.00 Q’io?_ i

Wed 19.00 |2200

Thur (9 0o 2200 Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises
———{ for the supply of alcohol at different times to these listed im the
column on the left. please list (please read guidance note 6)

9-00 |22-00

Sun |q. o0 }2%oo
|

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as

designated premises supervisor (Please see declaration about the entitlement to work in the
checklist at the end of the form):
Name METIN ceEN&\Z

Personal licence number (if known)

Issuing licensing authority (if known) WA (-/T% WV\ ?OQEQ-




N ER N

K

Page 13

matters ancillary to the

SALE OF &

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or

use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of

children (please read guidance note 9).

LCONO L. ~ENSUEIN G ol

SERVED TO THosE AGED I ok oueL.

ENVSURIMD G ADULT gernpviou R I8 oRd &2 ¢
L

Hours premises are State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5)
open to the public .

Standard days and 1T 12 PossiBLE WT oould

imi ! read

gﬁﬁﬁfp OPENY  UNTLL LATER IV SUMMEBE
Day |Stat |Finish | MONTHS & A1 cISTMAS
Mon |1.30[)72%0| PERIOD  po AT THAN

THING S [ cetsE  pabpued Tog

Tue 17.20 |29 0

e, 2200 BN e A RIDAT oK
SATURDAY, 2100 1IN ek,

Wed 17.30 |90

f8 00 o A SUNDAY

Thur 1. 20 V2290

Fi 17.Ro [2230

Sat (2. 00!99P0

Sun |q:00 |97°g0

Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be
open to the public at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

SR LesIDEITs’ ASsoc iAol
PTAs, LocAL (CoMMUNMITY GEOURS
MeESTING

MEE VR ©xcuusiVEe use oK
AFTERNOON TeAS AND CELeRRATIONS




Page 12

M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 10)
ENSUgE THSRT IS fece DeIVEING LATER

AVAILAELE AT ALL TIMES,
ALL STAFF  KOoWw SOOI AL - LEEGRL RLIEVWTIiON S +
PesPONSIRILI TIES B SAE OF flcooL- INSTAFFE
HAMUDROD K+ QGNED (OHTY £SAD + RERESHOR MoWTHL

sVuSuULT £EeSPONSIRLE PEOMD O NS - NOTHNVE& TO BRCOMUK

&%L&M&Em%w BB+ PUB ASSOC. GUIDUNIKS - frivoe PPONOTIONS
ALL ALCOIOL- STO¥ED 4 LOCKED H wHaew (LosTD '

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

SWITAEWM QUALITAISD SUPSVISOK VIGILAVT

MeMBeesinp oF U CORESS AssacATioN €& FuLA
MAIUTSN AV OF INCIDERNT ROOL - ePT AT FREMISES
NOONE AUDWSD TO SNTER OR LERVE PREMISES CAREHN
OFEN ok geAd EO0TTIES OK GLASSES. MO ALcottol ALLOL
T LBAveE eeeMIsSES

¢) Public safety

ENSURE THsEE 18 NO OVER CeowdING

ENSULE ReE (ISK ASSESSMENT THAT 1S RBeen DolE M
ACTED OV + (OMPUES il STATU TORY Fiee (ONTEOLS
EosUfe PO SATETH REGUWATIONS ACE NVHBEED fg
ESUEE QPILT DEVNES MOPPED WP QuiiCie™] + BrPok e GUAL
EAEET .
(;m've TAS:A ?%w‘%e %ﬁﬂs&s DISPLAMED

PRINCS seeued N TOUGHENED GUAsS DF RECHAED ALASTI(

d) The prevention of public nuisance

RACE oRVIOUS NOTICES Mo GARYTN 4 ExIT OF SHOP To
PEMIND  CUSTOMERS TO (EALE GUie TU

keep PuBlISH GING 4 GuASS CETUSE To fene oF PPoPELT AV
FeoM  PUBLIC ACCESS + WOT empTy BeTween 1l PM A TAM
BN BN BRTEAVITE 1o plofse Ty

NO uge oF ExTeseVualL sSPERNIETES B

SPECL HED TIME - HALF AV oye BENe CLosiING —
Lﬂ::_jr O] 5 =AY

¢) The protection of children from harm

STATFE TEANED N atecuiNG QusToMte AGES ACCEPT)b G
ONLH PASSPOET, DEIVEELS UICaNSE ok QTizZzelS Cried
PUNNIN G CHMAUBRGDO 25 SCHEME 4+ DIgPUi PoSTEL

Uvpe
NO (}Hu_oke“,\uﬁﬁ\t%chpﬁw@ M A Mdulr




Page 18

Checklist:

@ [ have made or enclosed payment of the |

I have enclosed the plan of the premises.

® [ have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and E’/
others where applicable.

® T have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be [J
designated premises supervisor, if applicable.

® [ understand that [ must now advertise my application. [j/

e [ understand that if T do not comply with the above requirements my application will D/
be rejected.

Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is not

a limited liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnerships] I

have included documents demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United |
Kingdom (please read note 15).

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A
PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO
BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT
LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE
LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE
SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE
KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE
EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 11)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance
note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

o [Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a
partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] I
understand [ am not entitled to be issued with a licence if I do not
have the entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if I am
subject to a condition preventing me from doing work relating to

Declaration the carrying on of a licensable activity) and that my licence will

become invalid if I cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK

(please read guidance note 15).

e The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the
UK (and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from




Page 18

doing work relating to a licesable activity) and 1 have seen a copy
of his or her proof of entitlement to work or have conducted an
online right to work check using the Home Office online right to
work checking service which confirmed their right te work
(please see note 15)

4

——

Date < ! /7 ’ / /;/3

Capacity oWNER + Supsguisor |

For joint applications, signature of 2 applicant or 2™ applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please
state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 14)

Post town [ [Postcode l

Telephone number (ifany) |

E-mail address (optional)




45 g

b baSA =
———t

IS

Page 13

@ 7 SHokEe peTeCTo

- D

GROUND
FLOOR
THE GREEN o
H
= tocation/detals
m“ - p GROUND FLOOR o7any scole
g no.
LONDON N21 1AY ‘

o | PRINCIPAL

= PUNS,

AL Ta® oot 01 s



Page 18

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 19

Annex 3

IP Representations

IP1 Representation

To whom it may concern:

Re: Representation to the Application for the sale of alcohol from hours of
9:00am-22:00pm by:
EXPRESSO & CO, 14, The Green, Winchmore Hill, N21 1AY
Application made by Metin Cenqiz

Context:

| am the owner of a residential house that is situated behind Expresso & Co.
My garden backs onto the terrace/back garden area of the café with a few
metres gap provided by a narrow access way/alleyway.

| have a 4 year old son, whose 1° floor bedroom will be very close to this
garden.

Objection details:

| am making a representation to the application related to the service and
consumption of alcohol in the rear outdoor garden area of Expresso &
Co. and strongly object to this being granted.

The current opening/operating hours of café are approximately 9:00-17:00 -
as such, | am objecting to the Licensing Application which is requesting a
license to service alcohol for significantly longer operating hours of 09:00-
22:00 hours.

The impact to residential homes nearby is much greater given the proposed
extended hours as it:

o Directly impacts on the time when people are home from work at
evenings compared to normal daytime business hours currently in
place at the café.

o Impacts the level of quietness that is required for sleep particularly
sleep of children.

My representation is specifically around sale and service of alcohol in the rear
garden area of the café and is focused around 2 of the 4 main areas listed in the
application:

1) The prevention of Public Nuisance

2) The protection of children from harm




Page 26

1) The prevention of Public Nuisance

- Consumption of alcohol in the garden area is highly likely to increased
noise levels in the garden. Serving alcohol is likely to attract more people
to the venue in greater numbers/in groups when compared to the current
operation as a café serving tea/coffee/soft drinks only.

- Alcohol can significantly increase risk of louder social interaction - whether
it be high spirted or more aggressive as proven scientifically.

- Consumption of alcohol is likely to be associated with increased cigarette
smoking at any time of day, which passes directly to my garden which I've
experienced from the café in the current set up.

2) The protection of children from harm

- Increased noise levels resulting from people being present in the café
garden area— will impact the ability for my 4 year old son to sleep. His
bedroom is close to the café’s garden area.

- Serving of alcohol in the garden of the venue increases the risk my son
and other neighbouring children being subject to inappropriate adult
language and expletives at any time of day, not just at night.

- Consumption of alcohol is likely to increase cigarette smoking which
passes directly to my garden and presents a health and safety risk for my
son and other neighbouring children. In the event the café garden used
effectively a “pub garden” my son will be directly impacted by cigarette
smoke which is a major health and safety concern.

| feel very strongly that the licensing application by Expresso & Co needs to be
considered with the context of my (and likely others) objections/representations. |
object to the application being granted as it pertains to service and
consumption of alcohol in the outdoor garden area of the café.

Yours faithfully,
XXXXX

IP2 Representation

To the Licensing Team,

Re: Representation to the Application for the sale of alcohol from hours of
0730: -2230 by: EXPRESSO & CO, 14, The Green, Winchmore Hill, N21 1AY

Application made by Metin Cenqgiz

Representation/Objection related to:




Page 29

1. The prevention of Public Nuisance

2. The protection of Children from Harm

e As it pertains to the proposed extended hours of 07:30-22:30 hours as
detailed in an email dated 16th Sept 2019 from the Licensing Team,
Environment & Operational Services at Enfield Council and specifically the
use of the outdoor rear garden during these extended hours beyond
current operating hours of 0730-1700

e As itrelates to service and consumption of alcohol in the outdoor rear
garden of Expresso & Co at ALL times.

Context:

| am the owner of a residential house that is situated directly

behind Expresso & Co. My garden directly backs onto the terrace/back
garden area of the café. The total distance from my house to the perimeter of
the Café’s garden is about 6 metres. The distance from the perimeter edge of
my garden and that of Expresso & Co’s is 1 metre — a space provided by a
narrow access/alleyway between our respective properties' wooden fences’.

| have an 8-year-old son, whose 1°floor bedroom window directly overlooks
the garden area of Expresso & Co and less than 10 meters away.

Precedent wise, there are no other commercial properties with any outdoor
space to the rear that are open to the public, along this strip of
shops/business that back onto Old Dairy Square currently. Clearly, this is to
mitigate anti-social, health and safety and environmental health issues
impacting neighbouring residential properties.

Objection details:

| am making a representation/objection to the application related to the
use of the rear garden area of the café beyond current operating hours
of 0730-17:00._

Additionally, I'm making a representation/objection to the service and
consumption of alcohol in the rear outdoor garden at ALL times, and
strongly object to this being granted.

The impact of using the rear garden area of café beyond current daytime
hours of 0730-1700, on residential homes nearby, including my own, is much
greater given the proposed extended hours as it:

o Directly impacts on the time when people are home after normal
working hours, as well as children being home from schoaol, in late
afternoon/evenings compared to normal daytime business hours
currently in place at the café.

o Impacts the level of peace that is required for sleep particularly that of
children who retire to bed earlier in the evening from c. 7pm.

My representation/objection is focused around 2 of the 4 main areas listed in

the application and sited in the Licensing Act 2003:

1) The prevention of Public Nuisance




Page 20

e Using the rear garden area beyond current daytime hours will directly impact
on my ability to enjoy my house and outdoor garden space due to increased
risk of noise and the direct invasion of privacy due to the café garden area
being only 1 meter away from the edge of my garden.

« Consumption of alcohol in the garden area is highly likely to increased noise
levels in the garden. The extended opening ours will proportionally bring in
more customers each day and the serving of alcohol is likely to attract more
people to the venue and in greater numbers/groups when compared to the
current operation as a café serving tea/coffee/soft drinks only.

« Alcohol can significantly increase the risk of louder social interaction -
whether it be high spirted or more aggressive/anti-social as proven
scientifically.

« Consumption of alcohol is highly likely to be associated with
increased cigarette smoking at any time of day, which passes directly to my
garden which I've experienced from the café in the current set up.

o Precedent wise, there are no other commercial properties with any outdoor
space to the rear and used by the public along this strip of shops/business
currently. Clearly this to mitigate anti-social and health and safety impact to
neighbouring residential properties.

2) The protection of Children from Harm

e Increased noise levels resulting from people being present in the café garden
area beyond current daytime business hours — will impact the ability for my
8-year-old son to sleep. His bedroom is directly facing the café’s garden
area, and is less than 10 metres from the boarder of the café’s garden area.

e My son has a diagnosis of XXXXXXX meaning he requires 12 hours sleep a
night as advised by medical practitioners, resulting in him needed to retire to
bed at 7pm.

« The serving of alcohol in the garden of the venue increases the risk my son
and other neighbouring children being subject to inappropriate adult
language and expletives at any time of day, not just at night.

o Consumption of alcohol is likely to increase cigarette smoking which passes
directly to my garden and presents a health and safety risk for my son and
other neighbouring children. His bedroom window overlooks the café garden
should be able to be opened particularly in summer months. In the event the
café garden is used effectively a “pub garden” my son will be directly be
impacted by cigarette smoke entering his window which is a major health and
safety concern.

| feel very strongly that the licensing application by Expresso & Co needs to be
considered with the context of my (and likely others) objections/representations. In
summary, | strongly object to the application being granted as it pertains
extended hours and the use of the rear garden area beyond current hours
(0730-1700) and to the service and consumption of alcohol in the outdoor
garden area of the café at ALL times.

Yours faithfully,

XXXXX



Page 23

IP3 Representation

To Licensing Team Enfield Council

Regarding:

Representation to the Application for the sale of alcohol from hours of 9:00am-
22:00pm by:

EXPRESSO & CO, 14, The Green, Winchmore Hill, N21 1AY

Application made by Metin Cengiz

Dear Licensing Team,

I’'m writing to object to the above application as it related to the rear garden area of
the commercial property.

| am the owner of a residential flat situated directly above the adjacent property
to Expresso & Co. Mine is a first floor flat, built above COCO the hair Salon (my
address xxxxxxx, COCO is xxxxxx). My flat is immediately overlooking

the terrace/back garden area Expresso & Co, to the right.

Reasons for my Representation/Objection: THE PREVENTION OF PUBLIC
NUISANCE

My representation/objection to the application is related to the service and
consumption of alcohol in the back outdoor garden area of Expresso & Co. My
objections are related to a number of points outlined below related to:

Hours of operation, Noise Nuisance, Anti-social behaviour and Health and Safety
Concerns:

1) The café is currently open approximately 9:00am-5pm —whereas the Licensing
application is requesting a license to serve alcohol for much longer operating

hours of 07:30-22:30 hours. Longer opening hours will contribute to much greater
risk of health and safety, environmental health and antisocial behaviour issues,
impacting neighbouring residential properties including my own, given my property’s
very close proximity to the café and rear garden area.

2) Increased volume of customers:

- The increased operating hours will mean more customers proportionately leading to
increased noise levels (as detailed below) which is a major concern specifically in
the rear garden area.



Page 22

- Serving of alcohol will attract higher number of customers compared to the current
café set up and the serving tea/coffee/soft drinks only,

3) There is also much increased risk of higher noise levels from deliveries of supplies
at antisocial times of the day and night of which impacts the front of my property
overlooking The Green.

4) Serving Alcohol and alcohol consumption is proven to lead to more anti-social
behaviour, shouting/arguing, raised voices etc which is not appropriate or acceptable
when only metres away from residential housing.

5) Serving and drinking alcohol associated with increased likelihood

of cigarette smoking at any time of day, which passes directly to my flat above which
I've experienced from the café in the current set up. My bedroom is on the first floor
and cigarette smoke already enters my property from day time café customers.

6) Serving and consumption of alcohol can lead to bad language and anti-social
behaviour again not acceptable so near to residential properties

7) Status Quo: There are currently no other outdoor space being used by the public
— due to the very close proximity of residential houses to the rear and adjacent to the
rear of the commercial properties. This is for a reason and is to avoid anti-social,
negative environmental and health and safety issues for neighbouring residential
properties.

8) selling if my property! I've had my property up for sale for over 2 years and due to
noise and food smell this is a big issue for me

In summary, my representation/objection is to the service and consumption of
alcohol in the outdoor garden area of the café.

Yours faithfully,
XXXXX

IP4 Representation

Representation on the Application for the Sale of Alcohol from hours of 9:00am-
22:00pm by Expresso & Co, 14, The Green, Winchmore Hill, N21 1AY ( Application
made by Metin Cengiz):

To whom it may concern

| am the owner of a residential house that is part of a complex of houses adjacent to
the intended rear open area of Expresso & Co. The complex of houses | live in (Old
Dairy Square) thus is very close to the rear outdoor courtyard/garden area that
Expresso & Co intend to use as part of their café (there is a narrow pathway
between the two).



Page 28

| am objecting to:

. the element of the application related to the serving and consumption
of alcohol in the rear outdoor garden area of Expresso & Co,
. the extension of the opening hours of the business.

My objection in particular relates to the prevention of Public Nuisance in that:

. Having an open area used by the public from the consumption of
alcohol that is adjacent to homes in Old Dairy Square will increase
nuisance substantially for residents and particularly those directly adjacent
to the intended open area. Alcohol consumption will increase the noise
and disruption from the rear garden, and smoking under these
circumstances is also likely to become a problem.

. The extended hours that have been applied for will mean that
disturbance will extend into the evenings and have an even greater impact
given that residents and their children are normally at home in the
evenings. This impact will occur whether or not alcohol is to be sold, but if
these extended hours also permit the selling of alcohol this public
nuisance is likely to be even greater.

My objection also relates to the Protection of Children from Harm in that:

. noise/general nuisance and the smoking of tobacco, will also be likely to
have a significant impact on children, of which there are a number under
the age of 10, who live in Old Dairy Square.

| would also note that there are no other commercial properties backing onto Old
Dairy Square that have outdoor space that is used by the public, presumably this is
due to the nuisance this would present to residents.

IP5 Representation

To the Licensing Team,

Re: Representation to the Application for the sale of alcohol from hours of
0730: -2230 by: EXPRESSO & CO, 14, The Green, Winchmore Hill, N21
1AY
Application made by Metin Cenqgiz

Representation/Objection related to:




Page 28

1. The prevention of Public Nuisance

e As it pertains to the proposed extended hours of 07:30-22:30 hours as
detailed in an email dated 16th Sept 2019 from the Licensing Team,
Environment & Operational Services at Enfield Council and specifically the
use of the outdoor rear garden during these extended hours beyond
current operating hours of 0730-1700

e As itrelates to service and consumption of alcohol in the outdoor rear
garden of Expresso & Co at ALL times.

Context:

« | am the tenant of a residential house that is situated behind Expresso & Co.
My house adjacently backs onto the terrace/back garden area of the café. The
total distance from my house to the perimeter of the Café’s garden is about 8
metres.

e Precedent wise, there are no other commercial properties with any outdoor
space to the rear that are open to the public, along this strip of
shops/business that back onto Old Dairy Square currently. Clearly, this is to
mitigate anti-social, health and safety and environmental health issues
impacting neighbouring residential properties.

Objection details:

« | am making a representation/objection to the application related to the
use of the rear garden area of the café beyond current operating hours
of 0730-17:00

« Additionally, I'm making a representation/objection to the service and
consumption of alcohol in the rear outdoor garden at ALL times, and
strongly object to this being granted.

o The impact of using the rear garden area of café beyond current daytime
hours of 0730-1700, on residential homes nearby, including my own, is much
greater given the proposed extended hours as it:

o Directly impacts on the time when people are home after normal
working hours, as well as children being home from school, in late
afternoon/evenings compared to normal daytime business hours
currently in place at the café.

My representation/objection is focused around 1 of the 4 main areas listed in
the application and sited in the Licensing Act 2003:

1) The prevention of Public Nuisance

e Using the rear garden area beyond current daytime hours will directly impact
on my ability to enjoy my house and outdoor space due to increased risk of
noise.

e Consumption of alcohol in the garden area is highly likely to increased noise
levels. The extended opening ours will proportionally bring in more customers
each day and the serving of alcohol is likely to attract more people to the



Page 23

venue and in greater numbers/groups when compared to the current
operation as a café serving tea/coffee/soft drinks only.

« Alcohol can significantly increase the risk of louder social interaction -
whether it be high spirted or more aggressive/anti-social as proven
scientifically.

o Consumption of alcohol is highly likely to be associated with
increased cigarette smoking at any time of day.

o Precedent wise, there are no other commercial properties with any outdoor
space to the rear and used by the public along this strip of shops/business
currently. Clearly this to mitigate anti-social and health and safety impact to
neighbouring residential properties.

| feel very strongly that the licensing application by Expresso & Co needs to be
considered with the context of my (and likely others) objections/representations. In
summary, | strongly object to the application being granted as it pertains
extended hours and the use of the rear garden area beyond current hours
(0730-1700) and to the service and consumption of alcohol in the outdoor
garden area of the café at ALL times.

Yours faithfully,

XXXXX



Page 28




Page 29

Additional IP Representations

IP2 Additional Representation

IP2 is representing residents of Old Dairy Square and other nearby impacted
residents

To: The Licensing Team and Sub-Committee,

RE: Additional information to support our collective representation:

Licensing Application for: 14 The Green, Winchmore Hill, LONDON, N21 1AY

Please find a below summary of all information and items included in this additional
information submission._Many items are attached separately on the email (photos,
maps etc) and are labelled according to the number/items listed below for your ease
of reference.

As a reminder, subject to formal planning permission application regarding change to
use and operating hours (see below) and normal conditions you have already placed
on the applicant, we don’t have concerns about the sale and service of alcohol in the
main building of the cafe. We do however, strongly object to the service of alcohol at
any time in the rear garden area, and extended hours beyond current operating
hours as it pertains to the garden.

To coin a phrase from planning, we are not the agents of change here. The onus is
on those who are proposing the change to the long-standing cafe use of the
premises, close to well established homes, to neutralise or materially mitigate the
potential (and decidedly foreseeable) adverse effects, in a future proof way. We
cannot see that that can realistically be achieved without restricting the sale of
alcohol to ‘on’ sales within the building (so that all alcohol is sold and consumed
inside), and that the external area is closed (as now) at 5pm.

Additional information:

1) Attendees at the hearing — 16" October 2019:
a. IP2 (Old Dairy Square property owner/resident)
b. IP1 (Old Dairy Square property owner/resident)

2) Additional Representations:
a. Please see attached additional objection from Old Dairy Squire
resident (DOC 2A)

3) Additional evidence to substantiate proximity and related impact to
residential dwellings:

a) Measurements from closest property — 7 Old Dairy Square:




b)

c)

d)

Page 26

I) No 7 ODS - External wall to boundary fence — 3.2 meters

I1) No 7 ODS - External wall to fence of Rear Garden of Espresso &
Co — 4.2 meters (alleyway to rear between 7 ODS to and Espresso
& Co rear garden fence is 1 meter in width)

) Xx year old Child’s 1" story bedroom window to fence of Rear
Garden of Espresso & Co — 6.2 meters

DOC 2B - Photos to show how close 7 Old Dairy Square is impacted —
which is the property directly to the rear of Expresso & Co

DOC 2C - to show other neighbouring properties impacted including

I) xx and xx Old Dairy Squire — who has submitted formal
representation

I1) Residential property above Espresso & Co (xx The Green)

) Residential property 16 A The Green, above Coco, (xx The Green)
— who has submitted formal representation

IV) Residential property above xx, The Green

V) 3 x Flats overlooking the garden of Expresso & Co — Greenleigh
Court
3D Wilson Street N21 1BP

DOC 2D - Map — annotated to show proximity of E&Co rear garden to
other neighbouring residential properties. Many of whom have
submitted formal representations.

FILE 2E - Audio recording to show noise levels in Expresso & Co
garden currently recorded on Saturday garden 21% SEPT during
weekend afternoon (ATTACHED HERE AND TO EMAIL AS
SEPARATE FILE)




Page 39

CLICK ON SPEAKER TO PLAY AUDIO recorded on phone from top of my fence
(there is 1-meter alley way between fence of xx Old Dairy Square and the fence of
Espresso & Co’s rear garden.

4) Neighbourhood Context/Precedent:

It is evident that Winchmore Hill residents are concerned about Public Nuisance
and antisocial behaviour in this vicinity as noted in this recent article about opening
hours of convenience store SHOPPOINT (6-8, The Green, Winchmore Hill)

https://www.enfieldindependent.co.uk/news/17644466.enfield-shops-bid-to-open-

late-sparks-outcry/

5) Requirement for Planning Permission:

We have been given to understand that to change:

a. aretail unit’s use, or

b. change its operating hours

requires a planning permission application. Since this isn’t recorded to have
been submitted to date, we assume it will be needed before the extension of
operating hours and change use of the property can commence.

We also understand that notice of such a planning application would need to
be make clear to neighbouring residents formally by letter.

Historical Context:

Having looked into existing planning applications for the 14 The Green
Winchmore Hill it's evident no planning applications have been made in recent
times despite several changes to the outside appearance of the property
which is surprising given this is a Conservation Area. The shop front has
changed in the last 2 years as can be evidenced on google maps images -
from “Aroma — Tea and Coffee House” to current “Espresso & Co.”

It is notable that all neighbouring commercial properties appear to have
complied with standard Planning Permission procedure which changing
signage etc.

The only planning applications made for 14 the Green Winchmore Hill since
1945 are dated 18 February 2002 and 10 July 2002 and were related to
“‘demolition and rebuilding the front wall above shop” which was granted on
the 20 May 2002, and “details of external finishing materials submitted
pursuant to condition 1 of approval under ref TP/ 02/0218 for new shop front”
which was granted on 10 Jan 2003.

Requirement of Planning Permission in relation to current application:


https://www.enfieldindependent.co.uk/news/17644466.enfield-shops-bid-to-open-late-sparks-outcry/
https://www.enfieldindependent.co.uk/news/17644466.enfield-shops-bid-to-open-late-sparks-outcry/

Page 32

Whilst we have no issue related to signage, or lack of planning permission for
such a change to the property, we raise it to emphasise the need to ensure
formal Planning Permission process is complied with regarding any change of
use of the property and regarding changes to operating hours. We also note
that there is no planning permission in place governing the use of the outside
space to the rear of the property for public use which is in extremely close
proximity to residential dwellings.

6) Query Regarding List of Conditions from Licencing Team to Applicant
Annex 2, Point No 12

Prominent, clear and legible notices shall be displayed at all public exits from
the garden and premises requesting customers respect the needs of local
residents and leave the premises and area quietly. These notices shall be
positioned at eye level and in a location where those leaving the premises,
and entering the garden, can read them.

- Whilst this may be standardised wording, we will be making the
representation around the use of the garden for consumption and service of
alcohol and use beyond current operating hours (ending 5pm).

Thank you in advance for considering all the above additional information. We hope
it helps to illustrate why we have strong objections to allowing Espresso & Co to
serve alcohol at any time in the rear garden area, and to the allowance of extended
operating hours beyond current operating hours as it pertains to the rear garden
area.

Yours Faithfully,

XXXXX



Page 33

DOC 2A

Dear Licensing Team,

| have recently been made aware that an Application has been put in for the sale and
consumption of alcohol between the hours of 07:30 and 22:30 by ESPRESSO & CO,
14 The Green, Winchmore Hill, N21 1AY and strongly disagree.

As a resident of a property which is located extremely close to the garden of
ESPRESSO & CO | have huge concerns over the use of the garden during the
proposed extended hours which is amplified by the introduction of alcohol. From my
house | can already hear conversations during the day and have to keep the
windows shut due to cigarette smoke but dread the thought of my daughter (who is
12) and | being kept awake at night as a result of the use of the garden during these
proposed extended hours. Further concerns are the increased noise pollution,
increased cigarette smoke, my daughters exposure to potential inappropriate adult
language and expletives, devaluing and degrading our properties and invasion of
privacy. Itis for these reasons | object officially on the following counts;

1. The prevention of Public Nuisance

2. The protection of Children from Harm
| believe that the application should be rejected based on the reasons given above
and the simple fact that it is completely unreasonable to expect all the surrounding
residents to suffer as a result of one shop trying to entice more clientele by using
alcohol. There are 3 pubs all within a 2 minute walk from ESPRESSO & CO which
identifies the fact that there is absolutely no demand or requirement from the locals
for this.

| ask that you truly reflect on my objection when considering this application.

Yours faithfully,
XXXXX



Page 32



Page 38

Espresso &
Co Rear
Garden




Page 38




Page 33

3 x residential
flats some with
children
resident —
overlooking
E&Co rear p
garden. Within
6 meters. As
seen from 7 Old
Dairy Square
(directly behind
E&Co rear |
garden)




Page 38

between 7, 8 and
§ 4 90IdDairy—-1
| meter wide




Page 39

Doc 2C

Not to Scale
Sketch of
dimensions of
7 Old Dairy
Square —
directly behind
E&Co




Page 36

View from top of fence of 7
Old Dairy Squre into E&Co
rear garden




Page 32

Doc 2C

| 16AThe ||

#| Green, N21

— adjacent

| property.
First floor

Flat —

| directly

= overlooks

E&Co rear

| garden. 16

e

e EQCORear [ - Bedrooms

Garden ‘. : . ' are on this

S first floor
level




Page 40

e

X T >
E&CO Rear
Garden

Other residential
homes impacted —
within 5-15 meters
of E&CO rear
garden




_— i

7 Dairy Square

| LY

|
If : I (Y

Espresso & Co. — 14 the Green

Winchmore Hill

53.9m THE GREEN

Private Garden of

7 Dairy Square

Public Garden of
14 the Green

T obed



——_____I| IIJ-——.f 7 I Ju ! I 1 | I 26 I 1
- II Residential 1 J—J__ 1 1 _a
] P
~ |
o ; \_ _____
— The Old —
- Dairy Square
___h—___l-—l— l LT
I|
—_— —--.___I
—:h"‘-:l_,-——-
| )
b / | ~
Sy ) {i—l
"'\...H. % -\-\.-\..-\H—\-
Residential . —— mt
above shops THEGREEH ——— 012
T &)

Residential
gardens

Residential

Commercial garden of
14 The Green -
Espresso

#v abed



Page 48

Annex 4

Additional Information on behalf of the Applicant

| am attaching a photograph of the garden to be included in the agenda together with
a copy of our menu and the proposed drinks menu.

A picture of the garden behind Espresso & co

The measurements of the garden are: 440cm x 470cm



ESPRESSO & CO.

L

And besides coffee.............

wines
Rose
Light and fresh rosé that is bursting with summer berry fruit flavours with a delightfully dry finish
Prosecco
delicate apple and pear notes, fine bubbles and a mouth-watering finish
White
Sauvignon Blanc
Zesty, herbaceous fruit
Chardonnay
Rich, buttery and toasted oak
Red
Merlot
Rounded berry fruits with a hint of plum and dark chocolate
Cabernet Sauvignon
Soft and juicy full of bramble fruit character
gin & tonic
(served with fentimans premium tonic waters)
Local Old Bakery Gin
Light and refreshing with pleasing juniper hint
Portabello Road Gin
Citrus character of bitter lemon, oranges and coriander with a peppery finish
lager

Camden Pale Ale 4.0% Gentleman’s Wit 4.3%



BREAKFAST

FoLL FMe b
Sowviied o "oached Ly
Whte ot Boonn Dress
Corberiad mutage hdTwrs,
AN Boo v, Vaalverra acen
VAR W R
Tarwbed 0 Poaihed iy
VR 0 B Bened
VR St M ows,
BAad boom Vv pmw
MELATTE RSN
Batec g Selom Baw'! S ige,
Salamd Malour. Fots Chewis € ows
Toreon G rde
STRAMELID £ERS
CrYambarg Bvol Sabee
SCRAMBLLD SIS w iy DO AL W0
09 Zewrdong el Srcund S
el
FRASK MUNELY iy EMORL D SALMOY
2Ponched [oga, S Yo
Soferdane Laoe on ared MY
Ll il
2Pcachmd fgas My T Huli wiwie Toae
on wethed Wt Soac
(SN
1 Poeched Cagn Spinach sed
Hdeniese St w beoker’ W
NN B0 INUCADS TH ORI SATH LD
Pouched L) Sebas
HUNV ST 0N SOAREOLGH FREAD
FOSR0GL
WNoscde

Sowy o Fouw
G OV ToART
s or Rown fvsad
DIANS DM TOAST
Wt o Deowe Baa

L ara
MRAMRLY | RAEY L

S R OO R AN B S LA WAL T A
WA 3\ R YO

s

45

L&

s

s

Page 43

SANDWICHES , PANINI & WRAPS

56 4 vavo “”
browd (et o h 0o TereSoms
CHEESE & SALA> “

e

WA S O @

TUMA WOLT A
TUMA CREMCH 43
FOWATED Wi, VT RN LA WITH PRESE 5%
TALNGN § CREAM CHEDST .
DR & CRAMIERET ANOCE 59

FALP ML SALLIAAA IND HBSIE WANS LA

D08 TSN A LA A GG DT DN Ceas
CRLLID WAL

'u._‘_. ™ [o——

ST i M A W pere e ed egg b
forch dwas g
NERID 3EAN & AWOCabo

e bowy o oad b Babias o b

et Y

BAKED POTATOES

CHELSS & oD sy
TUMA & SWET CoRm
THU COA CARME

CAROT CRCANTY THISDN
WEARTY FLLG LeNTIL

bl |

s

~

1 i J
nnn'u(l'. (€]



[

Page 48

))1

ESPRESSO & CO.

Lt

COFFEE & HOT DRINKS

Ameniano
Capparzno
Latle
Espresso

Flat Wrate
Cortncor
Nocha

Chail Lane
Macchiato
Tuthish Colfee

Haot Chocolne
Glass of Mk

Ergiah Soeaklast
Earty Grey

Lemen
Decotenated

Soy /) Amood [ Oat
Fadra Shot
Syup

27
7

6

iz

9

29

29

N NN MNMMNNN

EXTRAS

03
es
Qs

- Vandla / Hooetrwt / Caramsd ! Chocolete

¢ oed Latte
oed Amencans
Frappe

- Cawarnal / Hazelout ! Varila

+ Strowberry / Chocolate [ Vanila

Coten

Diet Cobe
Farta

Spene

San Pelegring
Rbena

« Strewbarry | Qg nal
Frech Squeezed Orarge Juce

Smocths
£

ST

Carvct Couler | Ko Mlrrighty / I

Eluchery Shes

Sew The Courter S Setedtes of Cobms

CHOCOLATE AND SALTY CARAMEL SOUFFLE

P e srvng brm 3 U3 miness

i

Paw o St et Clores Dt g Sy

Veatax
aEres

Cowmr e Ml beTes o
Borwn v Mdels w6d Wike Syag

27
4
s

N NN NN

=
-~

a8

L L

Lo et
'.'L' - "1—-f



Page 49

Annex 5

Proposed Conditions

Annex 1 - Mandatory Conditions

The Mandatory Conditions are attached and form part of the Operating Schedule of
your licence/certificate. You must ensure that the operation of the licensed
premises complies with the attached Mandatory Conditions as well as the
Conditions in Annex 2 and Annex 3 (if applicable). Failure to do this can lead to
prosecution or review of the licence.

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule

1. There shall be no adult entertainment or services, activities or matters
ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children.

PROPOSED BY APPLICANT:

2. No persons shall enter or leave the premises with any alcoholic drinks that
are open or sealed.

3.An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available on request to
an authorised officer of the Council or the Police, which will record the
following:
(a) all crimes reported to the venue
(b) all ejections of patrons
(c) any complaints received
(d) any incidents of disorder
(f) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service

4. There shall be no external speakers.

5. All alcoholic drinks shall be served in receptacles made of toughened glass
or recycled plastic.

6. Staff shall actively discourage patrons from congregating around the outside
of the premises.

PROPOSED BY LICENSING AUTHORITY AND AGREED BY APPLICANT:

7. All staff involved in the sale of alcohol shall receive induction and refresher
training (at least every six months) relating to the sale of alcohol and the
times and conditions of the premises licence.

8. All training relating to the sale of alcohol and the times and conditions of the
premises licence shall be documented and records kept at the premises.
These records shall be made available to the Police and/or Local Authority
upon request and shall be kept for at least one year.



Page 86

9. A 'Think 25' proof of age scheme shall be operated and relevant material shall
be displayed at the premises.

10.A record of refused sales shall be kept on the premises and completed when
necessary. This record shall contain the date and time of the refusal, a
description of the customer, the name of the staff member who refused the
sale, and the reason the sale was refused. This record shall be made
available to Police and/or the Local Authority upon request and shall be kept
for at least one year from the date of the last entry.

11.The Designated Premises Supervisor shall regularly check the refusals
system to ensure it is being consistently used by all staff.

12.Prominent, clear and legible notices shall be displayed at all public exits from
the garden and premises requesting customers respect the needs of local
residents and leave the premises and area quietly. These notices shall be
positioned at eye level and in a location where those leaving the premises,
and entering the garden, can read them.

13.Children under 16 years not accompanied by an adult shall not be permitted
to remain at or enter the premises after 21:00 hours.

14.All refuse and bottles shall be disposed of in bins quietly so as not to disturb
neighbours or local residents. There shall be no disposal of glass bottles
outside between 23:00 hours and 07:00 hours.

15.Taxi telephone numbers shall be displayed for customers use.

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the Licensing Authority



Page 82 Agenda Item 4

MUNICIPAL YEAR 2019/20 REPORT NO.

119

Agenda - Part Item

COMMITTEE: SUBJECT:

Licensing Sub-Committee Application for a Review of premises

16 October 2019 licence — Fancy Fair Markets Limited

REPORT OF : PREMISES.:

Principal Licensing Officer Land, Bramley Sports Ground, Chase Side,
London, N14 4AB

LEGISLATION :

Licensing Act 2003 WARD:

Cockfosters

1. LICENSING HISTORY:

1.1 On 7 March 2019 an application was made by Fancy Fair Markets Limited for a
new Premises Licence for Land, Bramley Sports Ground, Chase Side, London,
N14 4AB.

1.2 The proposed Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) is Mr Adrian Webb.

1.3 The new application received 151 representations, namely from local residents
against the grant of the application. The Responsible Authorities, namely the
Police and Licensing Authority made representation to conditions only, which
were agreed by the applicant and those representations were subsequently
withdrawn.

1.4  As aresult of the outstanding objections, the application was determined by the
Licensing Sub-Committee at a hearing on 24 April 2019.

1.5 The Licensing Sub-Committee resolved to grant the licence in part, with reduced
hours sought and additional conditions.
1.6 land at Bramley Road Sports Ground has not previously benefitted from a

premises licence or Temporary Event Notice (TEN).

1.7 The Licensing Sub- Committee report, decision notice and minutes of that
hearing can be found online here: LSC hearing 24 April 2019.

(http://governance.enfield.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?Cld=217&MI|d=12882&
Ver=4)



http://governance.enfield.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=217&MId=12882&Ver=4
http://governance.enfield.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=217&MId=12882&Ver=4
http://governance.enfield.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=217&MId=12882&Ver=4

Page 5@

1.8 A copy of a location map of the premises is attached as Annex 1.

1.9 The premises licence (LN/201801062) is produced in Annex 2.

2 THIS APPLICATION:

2.1 In July 2019, a review application was made by Clir Edward Smith, of
Cockfosters ward. It seeks revocation of premises licence (LN/201801062) on
the grounds of the following licensing objectives not being met: prevention of
crime and disorder, prevention of public nuisance and public safety.

2.2 Each of the Responsible Authorities were consulted in respect of the

application.

2.3 A copy of the review application is attached as Annex 3.

3 RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS:

3.1 Responsible Authorities: No representations have been made in response

to this review application.

3.2

3.3 Other Persons: no representations in support of, or against the application

have been received.

3.4 Fancy Fair Markets Limited provided a response to the review application and is
produced as Annex 4, which includes the minutes of the Enfield’s Safety
Advisory Group (SAG)’s Debrief.

3.5 The Chair of SAG has provided the following information to the comments made
in Annex 4:
| have reviewed the documents attached in Annex 4 and make the following

comments:

1)

2)

Response 2 PLH cover note & SAG minutes
| can confirm these are the minutes of the SAG meeting 200819.
3.1 & 3.5 — are still outstanding.

Response 3 PLH Committee review statement form

Page 2 The ongoing Premises Licence and any events held under this licence
are always carefully planned and approved by Enfield SAG team , Fancy Fair
Festivals Incorporation Fancy Fair Markets are experienced and approved
events promotors with a crystal-clear track record of delivering safe and well
managed outdoor events

| make the following comment; SAG do not approve events, they are an
advisory group whom event organisers consult with.



4.1
41.1
4.1.2

4.1.3

4.2

4.3

43.1
4.3.2
4.3.3
4.3.4

4.4
441
4.4.2

Page 53

RELEVANT LAW, GUIDANCE & POLICIES:

The paragraphs below are extracted from either:

the Licensing Act 2003 (‘Act’); or

the Guidance issued by the Secretary of State to the Home Office of April
2017 (‘Guid’); or

the London Borough of Enfield’s Licensing Policy Statement of January 2015
(‘Pol’).

General Principles:
The Licensing Sub-Committee must carry out its functions with a view to
promoting the licensing objectives [Act s.4(1)].

The licensing objectives are:

the prevention of crime and disorder;

public safety;

the prevention of public nuisance; &

the protection of children from harm [Act s.4(2)].

In carrying out its functions, the Sub-Committee must also have regard to:
the Council’s licensing policy statement; &
guidance issued by the Secretary of State [Act s.4(3)].

Decision:

7.1

7.2

7.2.1

71.2.2

7.2.3
7.24

7.3

As a matter of practice, the Sub-Committee should seek to focus the hearing
on the steps considered appropriate to promote the particular licensing
objective or objectives that have given rise to the specific representation and
avoid straying into undisputed areas [Guid 9.37].

In determining the application with a view to promoting the licensing
objectives in the overall interests of the local community, the Sub-Committee
must give appropriate weight to:

the steps that are appropriate to promote the licensing objectives;

the representations (including supporting information) presented by all the
parties;

the guidance; and

its own statement of licensing policy [Guid 9.38].

Having heard all of the representations (from all parties) the Sub-Committee
must take such steps as it considers appropriate for the promotion of the
licensing objectives. It may be decided that no changes are required.
However, if further steps are required, the available options are:

(a)to modify the conditions of the premises licence;

(b)to exclude an activity from the scope of the premises licence;

(c)to suspend the premises licence for a period not exceeding three months;

(d)to revoke the premises licence. [Act s.88].



Page 52

Section 11 of the Guidance:

11.20 In deciding which of these powers to invoke, it is expected that licensing
authorities should so far as possible seek to establish the cause or causes of the
concerns that the representations identify. The remedial action taken should generally
be directed at these causes and should always be no more than an appropriate and
proportionate response to address the causes of concern that instigated the review.

11.21 For example, licensing authorities should be alive to the possibility that the
removal and replacement of the designated premises supervisor may be sufficient to
remedy a problem where the cause of the identified problem directly relates to poor
management decisions made by that individual.

11.22 Equally, it may emerge that poor management is a direct reflection of poor
company practice or policy and the mere removal of the designated premises
supervisor may be an inadequate response to the problems presented. Indeed, where
subsequent review hearings are generated by representations, it should be rare
merely to remove a succession of designated premises supervisors as this would be a
clear indication of deeper problems that impact upon the licensing objectives.

Background Papers:
None other than any identified within the
report.

Contact Officer :
Ellie Green on 020 8379 8543




Page 58

Annex 1

Location Plan

A LA snanEs mATEY T " -

R et 2

& Priory Devon House -
,As,s‘d * ". <

~Christ the King
- RCChurch ¥

\“IA‘ i P l ¥ ;
9 De Bohug_Schodl

L.
q’%:"&a':

“The Fairway

"*, t - Cowper Gar

OskHillCollege @ >



Page 56

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 5%

Licensing Act 2003

PART A - PREMISES LICENCE

Annex 2

ENFIELD

Council

Granted by the London Borough of Enfield as Licensing
Authority

Premises Licence Number: | LN/201801062

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises:

Premises name:
Telephone number:

Address:

Where the licence is time-limited,

the dates:

Maximum number of persons
permitted on the premises
where the capacity is 5,000 or

more.

Land

4AB

020 8360 8661

Bramley Sports Ground Chase Side LONDON N14

Not applicable

9,999

The opening hours of the premises, the licensable activities authorised by
the licence and the times the licence authorises the carrying out of those

activities:

Operating Schedule Details

Location

Whole Premises

Activity

OPEN-Open to the Public

Sunday

10:00-21:00

Monday

10:00-21:00

Tuesday

Wednesday

Thursday

Friday

10:00-21:00

Saturday

10:00-21:00

Non-Standard Timings & Seasonal

Variations

Location

On Supply

Activity

ALCS-Supply of Alcohol

Sunday

10:00-20:30

Monday

10:00-20:30




Page 58

Tuesday

Wednesday

Thursday

Friday

10:00-20:30

Saturday

10:00-20:30

Non-Standard Timings & Seasonal

Variations

Location

Indoors & Outdoor

Activity

PLAY-Plays

Sunday

10:00-21:00

Monday

10:00-21:00

Tuesday

Wednesday

Thursday

Friday

10:00-21:00

Saturday

10:00-21:00

Non-Standard Timings & Seasonal

Variations

Location

Indoors & Outdoors

Activity

FILM-Films

Sunday

10:00-21:00

Monday

10:00-21:00

Tuesday

Wednesday

Thursday

Friday

10:00-21:00

Saturday

10:00-21:00

Non-Standard Timings & Seasonal

Variations

Location

Indoors & Outdoors

Activity

INDS-Indoor Sporting Events

Sunday

10:00-21:00

Monday

10:00-21:00

Tuesday

Wednesday

Thursday

Friday

10:00-21:00

Saturday

10:00-21:00

Non-Standard Timings & Seasonal

Variations

Location

Indoors & Outdoors

Activity

MUSL-Live Music

Sunday

10:00-21:00

Monday

10:00-21:00

Tuesday

Wednesday

Thursday

Friday

10:00-21:00

Saturday

10:00-21:00

Non-Standard Timings & Seasonal |




Page 59

Variations

Location

Indoors & Outdoors

Activity

MUSR-Recorded Music

Sunday

10:00-21:00

Monday

10:00-21:00

Tuesday

Wednesday

Thursday

Friday

10:00-21:00

Saturday

10:00-21:00

Non-Standard Timings & Seasonal

Variations

Location

Indoors & Outdoors

Activity

DANP-Performance of Dance

Sunday

10:00-21:00

Monday

10:00-21:00

Tuesday

Wednesday

Thursday

Friday

10:00-21:00

Saturday

10:00-21:00

Non-Standard Timings & Seasonal

Variations




Page 66

Part 2

Name and (registered) address of holder of premises licence:
Name: | Fancy Fair Markets Limited

Telephone number: | 07825 959507

Address: | 2nd Floor Unicorn House, Station Close, Potters Bar,
ENG6 1TL

Registered number of holder (where | 11083782
applicable):

Name and (registered) address of second holder of premises licence
(where applicable):
Name: | Not applicable

Telephone number:

Address:

Name and address of designated premises supervisor (where the licence
authorises the supply of alcohol):
Name: | Mr Adrian Webb

Address:
H licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by
esignated premises supervisor (Where the licence authorises the supply

of alcohol):

Personal Licence Number: |__
Issuing Authority: | Epping Forest Borough Council

Premises Licence [LN/201801062 was first granted on 26 April 2019.

@
§ /
/

Signed: 7 Date: 1 May 2019

for and on behalf of the

London Borough of Enfield

Licensing Unit, Civic Centre, Silver Street, Enfield EN1 3XH ENFIELD
Telephone: 020 8379 3578 Council



Page 62

Annex 1 - Mandatory Conditions

The Mandatory Conditions are attached and form part of the Operating
Schedule of your licence/certificate. You must ensure that the operation of
the licensed premises complies with the attached Mandatory Conditions as
well as the Conditions in Annex 2 and Annex 3 (if applicable). Failure to do
this can lead to prosecution or review of the licence.

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule

1. There shall be no adult entertainment or services, activities or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in
respect of children.

2, The premises licence shall have effect for a four-day period in any
calendar year to which the premises licence applies, the period being the
second Bank Holiday Monday in May and the Friday, Saturday and Sunday
immediately preceding that second Bank Holiday Monday.

3. The Premises Licence holder will set up a publicised meeting with
local residents prior to the events. This meeting will be to discuss plans for
the Event and receive residents’ feedback.

4. The Premises Licence holder will set up a publicised meeting each
year with local residents after the final event date. This meeting will be to
receive residents’ feedback.

5. Having regard to the current edition of the Purple Guide, to Health,
Safety and Welfare at Music and Other Events, the premises licence holder
shall submit a completed Event Management Plan (EMP), bespoke to the
event, to the Licensing Authority and the Enfield Safety Advisory Group for
consultation purposes.

6. The EMP shall contain detailed proposals for each event in policies
and plans to promote all the licensing objectives of public safety,
prevention of crime disorder, prevention of public nuisance, protection of
children from harm. The EMP shall include, but not limited to the following:
Risk Assessment(s);

Traffic Management Plan:

Security/Crowd Management Plan;

Noise Management Plan;

Medical Plan

Alcohol and Drugs Policy

Any other associated/relevant documentation.

@™ooooTw

7. A final EMP shall be made available to the Licensing Authority and
Responsible Authorities before the start of the event period. The contents
of the EMP shall be fully complied with each year and shall convert to a
condition of the Premise Licence.

8. Signs shall be prominently displayed on the exit advising customers
that the premises is in a Public Space Protection Order Area (or similar)



Page 6Q

and that alcohol should not be taken off the premises and consumed in the
street. These notices shall be positioned at eye level and in a location
where they can be read by those leaving the premises.

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the Licensing Authority

9. In 2019 the maximum capacity at any one time is limited to 7,000.
10. In 2020 the maximum capacity at any one time is limited to 8,500.
11. In 2021 the maximum capacity at any one time is limited to 9,999.

12. That there must be a minimum of 32 stewards at any one time.



Page 63

Annex 4 — Plans

T

OV (51 M HES WL GHT

6T
) HRE RINTS ARE QMOBIE UnTTS WITH ARORKTE. (MY WATER TS
2] ORAAE SHJE) AR VE) AR Joiq FenT

$)GRétS Sumed Apga 8k PARED) e el Byt TS
'ﬂ H”PM} ¥ ow M AMuIrC Pl ses LI Ceat.



Page 64

This page is intentionally left blank



A DR ANPEERD a4 ANnex 3

Councif

London Borough of Enfield

Application for the Review of a Premises Licence or Club Premises Certificate under the
Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure
that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.
You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I Cllr. Edward Smith

(Insert name of applicant)

apply for the review of a premises licence under section 51 / apply for the review of a club
premises certificate under section 87 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in
Part 1 below (delete as applicable)

Part 1 — Premises or club premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Bramley Road Sports Ground, Cockfosters.

Post town Enfield Post code (if known)

Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate (if known)

Fancy Fair Markets Ltd

Number of premises licence or club premises certificate (if known)

Part 2 - Applicant details

I am
Please tick v yes
1) an individual, body or business which is not a responsible
authority (please read guidance note 1, and complete (A) Yes [
or (B) below)
2) a responsible authority (please complete (C) below) ' ]
~
3) a member of the club to which this application relates ]
(please complete (A) below) =N - r
' LONDON BOROUGH OF ENFIELD
RECEIVED
-8 JuL 2019
ENVIRONMENT &
STREET SCENE




Page 68

(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as applicable)
Please tick v yes

Mr Yes
]

Surname First names

Smith Edward

Please tick ¥* Yes
I am 18 years old or over Ol

Current postal
address if
different from

premises
address

Post town _ Post Code [

Daytime contact telephone number ‘ﬁ

E-mail address cllr.edward.smith@enfield.gov.uk

(B) DETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANT

Name and address

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address




Page 63

(C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY APPLICANT

Name and address

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address

This application to review relates to the following licensing objective(s)

Please tick one or more boxes v’

1) the prevention of crime and disorder ] Yes
2) public safety [1Yes
3) the prevention of public nuisance []Yes

4) the protection of children from harm [ No




Page 68

Please state the ground(s) for review (please read guidance note 2)

The attached document sets out in more detail how the Fancy Fair event breached the
following licensing objectives.

1. Prevention of crime and disorder
Overnight camping
Breach of trading standards
Advertising of the event

2 Prevention of public nuisance
Noise pollution
Incorrect information about parking provision
Denial of access to public space
Poor event parking and traffic management

3. Public safety
Health and Safety
Environmental pollution
Increased Waste
Not disability friendly
Working outside the agreed hours of operation




Page 69

Please provide as much information as possible to support the application (please read
guidance note 3) '

Please find the attached document detailing grounds for review and evidence
provided.




Page @8

Please tick ¥’ yes
Have you made an application for review relating to the [INo
premises before
If yes please state the date of that application Day Month  Year

LI T T T TT 1]

If you have made representations before relating to the premises please state what they were
and when you made them




Page 82

Please tick v°
yes

¢ T have sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsible authorities []Yes
and the premises licence holder or club holding the club premises certificate,
as appropriate

¢ Junderstand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my []Yes
application will be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

Part 3 — Signatures (please read guidance note 4)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (please read
guidance note 5). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature: Edward Smith

...............................................................................................................

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence
associated with this application (please read guidance note 6)

Post town Post Code

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address

Notes for Guidance

1. A responsible authority includes the local police, fire and rescue authority and other
statutory bodies which exercise specific functions in the local area.

2. The ground(s) for review must be based on one of the licensing objectives.

3. Please list any additional information or details for example dates of problems which are
included in the grounds for review if available.

4. The application form must be signed.

5. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do so.

6. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.




Page 70



Page 73

28" May 2019

Enfield Council
Civic Centre
Silver Street
Enfield

EN1 3XY

For the attention of:-

Ellie Green — Principal Licensing Officer

Esther Hughes — Chair of the Safety Advisory Group
Hakema Kharoti — Senior Parks & Business Officer

Fancy Fair — Cockfosters Festival — Saturday 25" May 2019 to Monday 27" May 2019

Introduction

Please find herewith a report into this unwanted event. This supposed “community event” has been a nightmare
for residents especially those living in close proximity of Bramley Road Sports Ground. We as residents have,
under law, the right to peaceful enjoyment of our possessions. The residents have been deprived of this right
during the three day period of the Cockfosters Festival.

The negative impact of a number of the factors (expanded upon below) caused by the Cockfosters Festival can
be demonstrated through this particular example relating to unwelcome noise pollution and restrictions on
access, which breaches Licensing Objective 2.

One of the residents has a first- floor maisonette situated some 750m from the stage and their only outside space
is to the rear. Noise levels prevented the residents from sitting in the garden and when inside the building had to
keep their windows closed to stop the noise — despite the weather being warm. In addition, access to resident’s
property has been restricted because of the imposition of an ill-conceived traffic management scheme that was
not fit for purpose and was not properly managed. Note that we know of many local residents who, because of
this event, chose to be away for the weekend rather than put up with the inconvenience. Some chose to stay put
so that they could protect their property from the forecast influx of up to 30,000 people over the weekend.

This report is designed to be a formal request for the license to be rescinded.
Prevention of Public Nuisance

1. Noise pollution.

The license for the event was approved with the inclusion of a Sound Control Strategy. This required
regular monitoring of noise levels at five points around the perimeter of the Sports Ground.

A Resident carried out monitoring as near to these points as he could identify using his own, but
uncalibrated, equipment. The results show that noise levels were higher than those in the strategy and
this was reported to Enfield Council. The resident was visited by representatives (James and two
others) at his address. James offered the information that the noise level was less than when he had
come earlier in the day. Comparative readings between the resident’s equipment and the equipment
used by the Council staff showed no significant variation and the readings at the time showed that the
noise had reduced since the previous complaint. However, they increased later that afternoon | The
figures are in an appendix to this report. '



Page 72

In addition, various documents refer to an independent noise management team. We are aware of a
team from Enfield Council, and a Safety Advisor engaged by Fancy Fair. Neither of these are truly
independent.

Incorrect information provided on Parking Provision

The event proposal included a Traffic Management Plan that was assessed by the Safety Approval
Group. This plan refers to car parking at DeBohun School, Oak Hill College, and later in other land in
Farm Lane owned by Oak Hill.

On the 18™ March 2019, a group of residents met at Saracens Club House to discuss the event. Mr
Adrian Webb, Director of Fancy Fair, gate crashed our meeting and told us all how fantastic this event
would be for us. He also told us of the arrangements for parking at DeBohun and Oak Hill. However, he
was unaware that the meeting included a member of staff from DeBohun, who told us later that they
was unaware of this. Subsequent discussions with contacts at Oak Hill gave residents details that they
had discussed the provision of a maximum of 150 spaces but there was no agreement in place as at this
time. The SAG and Licensing Committee subsequently sat. At the Licensing Committee, and as
confirmed in Minute 6d, the Barrister for Fancy Fair, Sarah leFevre, stated that parking for.1000 spaces
had been arranged. Also, in response to one of the objector’s questions about where and how much
car parking for attendees was to be provided, it was advised that the applicant had agreement with the
college opposite for parking, and the number of spaces was being assessed and was ongoing. They
would have access to four fields, stripping would take place two weeks before the event and an
assessment would then be made. The expectation was that the college would take a substantial
numbers of cars. Pedestrian walkways had been agreed, plus zebra crossings, but there was still more
work to do. A car parking team would come in (Section 4 paragraph K of the minutes)

This ultimately proved to be a false statement and could therefore be viewed as an offence under
Section 158 of the Licensing Act 2003. On this basis alone, the License Application was false and the

subsequent issue of the license should be rescinded.

Council Officers and Committee members should carry out due diligence on applicants and applications
as there is doubt that formal legal agreements to back up the provision of parking ever existed and an
agreement was not signed at the time of the Licensing Committee Meeting. Traffic Management
contractors should seek the views of residents before blindly issuing plans for a locality to which they
are unaccustomed.

Denial of access to public space

Agreement had been given for members of the public to have continued access to the park during set
up and take down. On éeveral occasions during set up, this was not allowed by Fancy Fair.

On Wednésday 22" May at circa 11:50 a resident was making his way along the path from the Bramley
Road entrance towards Green Road. The gate was closed and blocked with “Herras” style fencing. He
was told by a man wearing a Fancy Fair Hi Viz that the gate was closed because of the set up. Mr Adrian
Webb was present, wearing shorts and sandals together with a lady in a summer dress. It was pointed
out to Mr Webb that the public were allowed access during set up but he toid the resident to “find
another way out”. There was no mechanical plant in the area, no work being carried out, and no Hard
Hats were being worn. If it was unsafe for the resident to be there wearing stout shoes, it was unsafe
for Mr Webb in his sandals.

It is firmly believed that any closure of the ground outside of the agreement should be taken off the
total number of days provided by the license. In the residents view, the set up process was artificially
extended. The amount of installation could, and should have been carried out over two days only.

As further evidence of double standards, it was observed that, on Monday 27 May at 19:40 the
“herras” fencing surrounding the cricket field and along the central park had been dismantled and
stacked. This had obviously occurred whilst the paying attendees were in the event.



Page 78

Again, park users were to have access to the park duri’ng set up and break down of the event. However,
as reported, the temporary fencing that was to be used for the event was used to block the use of the
pathway from Green Road to Bramley Road even though there was no setting up taking place during
this time, and park users had to walk on the grass. This was reported on Wednesday 22" and Thursday
23" May, and was still in place on Friday 24™ May, please see the photos in the appendix.

A Licensee should not be allowed free reign over public assets. Public health and Safety is paramount
and not optional.

Poor event parking and.traffic management

Because of a low footfall, the parking at the event was_just about acceptable with the Bank Holiday
Monday being the worst. Without a dedicated car park, if the licence is to continue for future events
they must be limited to only 3000 attendees at any one time.

Evidence of some bad parking has been advised to Enfield Council {James) and some action was taken.
There have been other issues with marshals not being in place at the correct time that have been
reported.

On Saturday 25" May one of the event employees gained access to park in Debohun Avenue for the
day, this was not questioned by the marshals on duty. This was followed by a complaint that there
were no marshals on Debohun Avenue and Monkfrith Avenue, as all four of the marshals were manning
the junction of Bramley Road / Chase Side. Following a complaint to Enfield Council, the marshals were
moved to the top and bottom of Debohn Avenue and Monkfrith Avenue but this should have been in
place at 9:30 not 10:30.

On Sunday 26" May at circa 13:10, a resident witnessed, at the junction of Green Road and Chase Side,
the marshal permit vehicles to turn into Green Road when travelling North on Chase Side against the
traffic signs. This was because the marshal was down in Green Road on his mobile phone (Note, NOT
on his communications radio !) Attached are photos showing poor parking, pavement parking, and
obstruction in Chase Side, Green Road, Bramley Road, and Gloucester Gardens. Note that, apart from
part of Green Road, these roads were not protected in the Traffic Management Plan. In addition, on
26™ May at 19:45, there were no marshals present at the road closure at the Junction of Green Road
and the Fairway. A car came from the Fairway and turned left into Green Road past the NO ENTRY sign
and nearly collided with another vehicle near Trent Gardens. There were no marshals present in this
vicinity at this time. Some photo evidence included as an appendix to this report with many others
available for review on request. For future events, even if a dedicated car park is provided, local
residents should have the protection ‘of restricted access for event visitors. This should extend to all of
Green Road, Homestead Paddock, Peace Close, Priory Close, Addison Avenue, The Fairway, Cowper
Gardens. Hood Avenue, Trent Gardens, DeBohun Avenue, Bramley Road, Bramley Close, Gloucester
Gardens, and the top of Cat Hill. Chase Side should be No Parking from Cat Hill Roundabout to Monkfrith
Way on both sides. Private sites such as Chicken Shed and Oak Hill/Farm Lane should be protected as
many festival visitors used Chicken Shed on Saturday. Chicken Shed car park was locked on Sunday and
marshal controlled on Monday only.

Public Safety

5.

Health and Safety

On the final set-up day, a neighbour witnessed a Generator set in operation along the Chase Side fence
with no Earth rod installation — the rod was lying on the machine. He checked again on the first public
day and the earth rod had been connected but only just pushed into the ground. A photo is included
as an appendix to this report but the Safety Officer should be asked to provide the installation details



Page 78

and earth measurements for all of these points. It is questionable that this installation complied with
statutory regulations.

From the public footpath in Chase Side, it was possible to view the rear of some of the catering stalls.
No evidence was seen of any form of running water for hand washing, nor of any refrigeration for
foodstuffs.

6. Environmental Pollution
With generators running up to eleven hours per day, traffic on Chase Side, and gases from food vendors
using Propane gas, levels of harmful pollutants will have risen. Were any measures taken to monitor
and record pollution, and if so where is this evidenced?

7. Increased Waste
One litter picker was observed at work but there was no evidence of the container for waste promised
by Fancy Fair — maybe it was hidden.
As at Monday 27" May, there were quite a lot of discarded drinks bottles along the Chase Side boundary
which will need to be removed.
Participants were seen leaving the site with drinks in their hands, it could not be verified whether these
were alcoholic or not but as gate marshals were not questioning those exiting, the banner warning
people not to take alcohol away may have been ignored. ]
Single use plastic cups and straws seem to be in use. It is assumed that Enfield Council will be monitoring
the waste generated by a commercial activity and review a]l Waste Transfer Documents to ensure that
the disposal is correct. )
Waste in Green Road was reported to James on Monday evening and this was acknowledged
immediately.

8. Not Disability Friendly

Please will Enfield Council ensure that all events such as this have facilities for the disabled? Were any
of the portable toilets suitable for a wheelchair bound person?

9. Working outside the agreed hours of operation

The license allowed for music from 10:00 to 21:00. On all three days, music commenced before 10:00
by up to 15minutes. The event closed early on all days apart from music. Some advertised attractions
were no longer available after around 18:00 and also some stall holders left before closing time. On
the evening of Monday 27™" May, attractions were packed away well before 21:00 and vehicles were
still “taking down” and leaving the site at 23:15, the fun fair lighting had been turned on to allow the
lighting to the grounds. By the morning of Tuesday 28" May there were only two vehicles left on site.
Council notices to residents state that take down is from Tuesday 28" May to Friday 31% May during
the hours of 08:00 to 20:00.

When this was raised with Enfield council the reply was “Thank you for the update. It is my
understanding that the Organisers were still undertaking the take down of certain infrastructure within
the site which was agreed although no vehicle movement was permitted out of the site outside agreed
times” Finish of take down was stated to be Tuesday 28t May to Friday 31° May during the hours of
08:00 to 20:00. This is not the evening of 27" May at 23:15, where there was take down, fairground
lighting and vehicles leaving the site. We have photographic evidence if required.

Prevention of Crime and Disorder

10. Overnight Camping



Page 793

At the Licensing Committee meeting on 24" April, following points raised by residents, Fancy Fair stated
that fairground workers had sleepers in the back of their trucks and some had caravans. No tents or
camping would be permitted. This is covered by Minute 4d. When tents began to appear, this was
immediately advised to Hakema Kharoti at Enfield Council with the reply that Mr Webb had said that
this referred to festival visitors not workers and that Democratic Services would be asked to update the
minutes. We object to this because it is untrue. We still have the notes that were made at the meeting
and they agree with the Minutes made by Democratic Services who, in our opinion, have produced an
accurate review. There would seem to be some imbalance here, when a Council Officer takes action
that is completely undemocratic.

Having recently gone to Court to remove Travellers from camping in the Sports Ground, the Council
should have one policy on a matter and stick to the policy.

11. Breach of Trading Standards
Fancy Fair leaflets posted through doors state that the opening times are from 10am to 9pm. It has
been noted that, in particular, the Labyrinth Challenge was switched off and deflated circa 18:30
along with many of the other attractions. Some stalls also packed up and departed before 21:00. It
was witnessed when a man and child were turned away from entry at 20:00hrs on Saturday 25 May
as entry was closed. There was no mention of this on Fancy Fair leaflets nor on their Website. It was
noticed that, by 19:00 Monday May 27, the Labyrinth Challenge had been deflated and by 20:00 it
was packed away and being placed in transport and all before the 21:00 closure. At this time, there
was a continuous queue of vehicles leaving the site with only the funfair rides in operation. The event
was advertised as finishing at 21:00 so that the operation is not as advertised. The event has been
advertised with inconsistent pricing. Some adverts show an entry fee of £7 (Children £5) and others
£10 for both Adults and Children over 5yrs.

12. Incorrect advertising of the event
This was permitted two weeks before the event, but this was also a breach of contract as the advertising
was erected around Bramley Road sports ground on the 9% May. This being 2 days earlier then
permitted, it was not taken down until the evening of 10™ May to be replaced by smaller less detailed
posters.

General comments

13. Council Contacts
In general, contact with Enfield Council has been good over the event weekend. Email to designated
contacts has been acted upon in a timely manner and queries raised through the 0208 379 4483 number
have been responded to quickly. Those that had contact with James, Hakema and their colleagues have
reported that all of these staff members were polite, presentable, and showed a willingness to help.
This is greatly appreciated.

There are, however, problems with Council documents regarding this event. The letter from Marcus
Harvey dated 17*" May (Notif 19) to residents includes an incorrect email address quoted twice as
parksactivities@enfield.gov.uk. instead of parkactivities. In the FAQs - Waiting and Loading
Restrictions — Chase Side has become Chace Side and Green Road has become Green Lane. In additidn,
along with most communications from Enfield Council, some of the residents reported receiving TWO

copies of letters in separate envelopes. This has been highlighted before but still occurs.



Page 78

The Licensing sub-committee may find it helpful to see below a selection of emails that were sent to the
Council before, during and after the event

A selection of email trails sent by residents to Enfield council concerning the event
The items below were raised as a concern on Bank Holiday Monday, in red is the reply from Enfield council

e When people were entering the Bramley road sports ground to attend the event they were asked to
empty their bags of any food or drink (including water), the complaint was that there were no signs to
let people know that they could not bring anything into the said community festival — when the
question was raised why on such a hot day could they not take in bottled water they were told that it

s “Enfield council’s policy to not allow water to be taken into any event! “ Conditions of entry were
clearly displayed on a large banner upon entrance, free water was available at the bar area.

e The attendees on arrival had their bags searched, then went to the kiosk to pay their £10 entry fee for
which they received a ticket, which was then taken off them by the next security guard, the guests
questioned if I have paid to get in why are you taking back my ticket - they said that this was so they
could reuse the tickets (this was reported to us by the security guard), this seems a little odd Noted
this is a process down to the event organisers to manage the tickets for the event although we can
feed this back
It has been reported that Enfield council are to receive additional payments if the attendance is above
(approx. 3,500 people?) if this is the case and tickets are being reused then where is the evidence of

the number of attendees to the event ?

Thursday 30t May 14:00

Another neighbour reported the following: Thursday 30% May at 14:00 “As | walked through the sports ground today I noticed a
pallet with nails protruding from it. A health and safety issue. I've attached 3 photos, it’s inbetween fencing near the path that leads
from Green Road through to Chicken Shed there were a number of palates left in Bramley road sports ground following the event,
these palates had large nails in them. Photographic evidence was provided ,

Wednesday 29th 12:15

Residents are concerned that there is no one manning the Chase Side opening to the sports ground which has been used as an
entry/exit, for the breakdown of the event, as there was for the setup, all of the vehicles have now left the site, but there are various
piles of fencing dotted around the grounds.The organisers do not seem to be either present or in control of the break down, thus
leaving the sports ground open to possible travellers.

Tuesday 28 May

Road diversion signs were still in place until approx. 16:00 — these were not manned by a steward and were reported various times
in the day, this was an accident waiting to happen!

4t June

Following the above event | would like to bring to your attention the parking problems over this weekend - | live at -I am

jand do not have off street parking - as many other properties have and | would like to bring to your attention that I
was virtually a prisoner in my home during this 3 day event - if | left my house | would be unable to return and park in The
Fairway/Green Road or other local streets - there were numerous people who attended this event who parked in The Fairway - easily
recognisable by families with children carrying balloons etc. as soon as someone pulled out another car would park - one of my cats
underwent an operation recently and | had cause to visit the vet on the saturday and the sunday morning during this event and | had
to ask my daughter to come over and park in 'my space’ so | wouild be able to park near my home on my return - this was absoloutely



Page 79

ridiculous and if she had not been available it would probably have to had take a cab both ways to the vet - the rest of the weekend
i stayed home........... I am not looking forward to any future events due to parking problems

22" May 16:08
One of the neighbours has just received a message on facebook regarding the event
it states the following

How do | get there

21t May

Thank you for your response regarding the parking for the fancy fair cockfoster’s community festival

I would just like to make you aware of the area’s that the festival leaflets have been distributed over two weeks ago
Palmers Green, Grange Park, Totteridge To name but a few

With this in mind how are fancy fair going to advise the 7,000 at any one time attendees that there is no parking available and that
they should use public transport !

Reply from Enfield council

“Thank you for your response, the organisers are using social media and other methods to promote public transport ,it is expected
that most people will attend for a few hours at a time, the traffic management will manage any parking issues and we have
notified our Parking Enforcement team

Council officers will also be in attendance on the day should there be any issues you can contact us on 0208 379 4483”
Email 10 may with parking thread
29th April 2019

There is no formal agreement in place with Oak Hill about parking although discussions have taken place. Mr Webb has not yet
been in touch with them as they were unaware that the licence had been granted. This information was obtained after
communication with Grant Farrant, Director of Operations, on 29 April. Mr Webb therefore made a false statement to the Licensing
Panel by stating that he had secured parking for 1000 cars.

I am in a position to update you on this.
9th May 2019

A member of the community spoke to Grant Farrant. Grant stated that there still was no agreed arrangement for parking between
Oak Hill Collage and Mr Webb. Mr Webb still had not made any further contact with Oak Hill College to discuss said arrangement.

Extracted from the minutes of the Licensing application meeting on 24th April 2019 are the applicant's responses to car parking
concerns:

"In response to objectors' questions about where and how much car parking for attendees was to be provided, it was advised by the
applicant he had agreement with the college opposite for parking and the number of spaces was being assessed and was ongoing.
Stripping of four fields would take place two weeks before the event. That the expectation would be that the college would take a
substantial number of cars. Pedestrian walkwbys had been agreed, plus zebra crossings, but there was still more work to do. A car
parking team would come in."



Page &6

The licensing notice that was attached to the perimeter of Bramley Sports Ground to give notice of the event states:

"It is an offence, under section 158 of the Licensing Act 2003, to knowingly or recklessly make a false statement in connection with
an application for a premises licence. A person guilty of an offence is liable on summary conviction to a fine not exceeding level five
on the standard scale”

1 would respectfully ask that the licensing committee look into this with some urgency.
9th May

Please see below the advertising that has been erected around Bramley Road sports ground

There are three of these signs put up today 9th May 2019

The council has stated that there should be no advertising until two weeks before the event which would be
Saturday 11th May. Today’s date is 9th May so two days earlier then permitted

This is yet another underhand action by the company fancy fair markets, how many other places have
these signs been erected

Please can you pass this to the appropriate department
Maybe they could take them down until the correct date

“Thank you for your email we.will be in contact with the event organisers regarding these banners”

1%t May
Parking arrangements at Oak Hill College

There is no formal agreement in place with Oak hill college regarding to parking on the Cockfosters Festival
bank holiday week end. Discussions took place a while back but as of yesterday Mr Webb has not yet been in
touch with them as they were unaware that the licence had been granted. .

This information was obtained after one of the residents contacted Mr.Grant Farrant Director of Operations on
29t April 2019. Mr Webb therefore deceived the Licensing Panel by stating in front of his barrister, the panel
and the attending residents that he had secured parking for 1000 cars

In Oak Hill college, he even made reference to clearing the site two weeks before hand. As you are aware there
is only 3 weeks before the event is to take place

On behalf of the residents | would like to know why this matter was not checked before approval was granted,
this had been raised as an issue in many of the residents objection letters, by the residents at the hearing and
by the panel. ‘ ’

Having 7,500 people (at any one time) per day attending the festival and no secured parking available this will
lead to traffic chaos.

Reply from Enfield council



Page 892

“Thank you for your email, we have been in direct discussion with Mr Farrant regarding use of Oak Hill College
and understand that the Organisers are finalising the contract next week, | have spoken to Mr Farrant today

and he has no major concerns in regards to use of the site as a car parking area and the necessary

arrangements that need to be undertaken to facilitate the use of the area. | hope that this clarifies the matter “

COCKFOSTERS FESTIVAL - Sound Monitoring Report - 25/05/2019

Sound Control Strategy Report Actual Readings
Noise
Contribution Time L/;:q Mazléevel LC:;E
Day dBA
Monitoring Position Receptor 1 52.2 14:17 59.6 67.4 81.4
Monitoring Position Receptor 2 55.7 14:13 64.5 73.5 87.0
Monitoring Position Receptor 3 524 14:04 61.6 73.5 97.7
Monitoring Position Receptor 4 50.0 15:00 48.8 54.3 78.5
Monitoring Position Receptor 5 48.2 14:20 60.4 67.5 82.0
Sound Control Strategy Report Actual Readings
Noise
Contribution Time ngq Mazll.sevel LC;BQE
Day dBA
Monitoring Position Receptor 1 52.2 20:21 61.7 68.2 81.1
Monitoring Position Receptor 2 55.7 20:17 62.3 65.7 86.7
Monitoring Position Receptor 3 52.4 20:08 49.5 58.3 76.8
Monitoring Position Receptor 4 50.0 20:29 54.4 61.6 75.2
Monitoring Position Receptor 5 48.2 20:25 57.6 64.8 80.5
Additional recordings :-
Time LAeq Max Level | LC Pec
dB dB dB
In Garden offfjHomestead Paddock (approx 750m from stage) 12:49 46.6 53.0 75.6
In Garden of fJHomestead Paddock (approx 750m from stage) 15:00 48.8 54.3 78.5
In Garden of lHomestead Paddock (approx 750m from stage) 16:03 45.6 56.6 69.0
Watching Cricket match in park - close to Clock tower 14:28 55.5 725 95.2

Equipment used :-

Recorder :- _I.Eng MIET

iPhone 5s with NIOSH SLM software v1.1.0



Page 8A

COCKFOSTERS FESTIVAL - Sound Monitoring Report - 26/05/2019

Sound Control Strategy Report Actual Readings
Noise

Contribution Time ngq Mazléevel LC:; .

Day dBA
Monitoring Position Receptor 1 52.2 13:22 60.5 65.4 82.4
Monitoring Position Receptor 2 55.7 13:20 62.2 70.7 97.0
Monitoring Position Receptor 3 52.4 13:08 54.1 59.6 75.7
Monitoring Position Receptor 4 50.0 13:30 60.3 70.1 88.6
Monitoring Position Receptor 5 48.2 13:27 61.7 69.9 95.5

Sound Control Strategy Report Actual Readings
Noise

Contribution Time Lg;q Ma>;||.3eve| LC:; ¢

Day dBA
Monitoring Position Receptor 1 52.2 19:57 60.9 65.8 81.4
Monitoring Position Receptor 2 55.7 19:54 63.3 68.4 88.3
Monitoring Position Receptor 3 52.4 19:46 50.6 57.1 77.6
Monitoring Position Receptor 4 50.0 20:02 53.2 64.3 77.0
Monitoring Position Receptor 5 48.2 20:00 55.7 65.3. 78.6
Additional recordings :-

Time LAeq Max Level | LC Pec
dB dB dB

In Garden of lHomestead Paddock (approx 750m from stage) 12:26 46.6 61.3 88.2
In Garden of Homestead Paddock (approx 750m from stage) 14:32 46.0 56.5 79.9
Equipment used :- iPhone 5s with NIOSH SLM software v1.1.0

Recorder :- I i ViET



Page 83

COCKFOSTERS FESTIVAL - Sound Monitoring Report - 27/05/2019

Sound Control Strategy Report Actual Readings
Noise .
Contribution Time ngq Mazléevel LCdPI: ¢
Day dBA
Monitoring Position Receptor 1 52.2 13:08 62.0 65.2 834
Monitoring Position Receptor 2 55.7 13:05 62.8 65.8 89.4
Monitoring Position Receptor 3 524 12:53 53.1 59.0 77.2
Monitoring Position Receptor 4 50.0 13:17 52.0 63.0 87.5
Monitoring Position Receptor 5 48.2 13:13 54.4 62.7 86.7
Additional recordings :-
Time LAeq Max Level | LC Pe:
dB dB dB
In Garden offfj Homestead Paddock (approx 750m from stage) 13:42 45.1 55.8 80.0
In Garden of Homestead Paddock (approx 750m from stage) 16:01 51.3 69.7 92.8

Equipment used :-

Recorder :- -I.Eng MIET

iPhone 5s with NIOSH SLM software v1.1.0



Page 82

Insufficient Earth to Generator



Parking Chase Side



Page 88

Parking Chase Side



Page 83

Monday 27" May 22:14 — evidence of take down activity, fairground lighting, takedown and
movement of vechicles

Items left in Bramley Road following the event




Near miss in Green Road — no Marshal




Parking obscuring Traffic Sign so vehicles turned right into Green Road as no Marshal present




Page 86

Parking — Bramley Road / Gloucester Gardens



Page 99

Parking Gloucester Gardens



Page 902



Page 93

Annex 4

Response 1 from Premises Licence Holder to Review Application (19 August

2019)

Unfortunately | will not be able to attend the SAG meeting on the 20™ due to a weeks
of work courses and exams. Please would it be possible if | could comment with
FACTS on some of the ridiculous allegations coming from some of the Cockfosters
residents / and councillor Edwards. Please would it be possible to pass this email
onto the SAG committee so | have a chance of filling you in due to my absence.

From day 1, it has been very clear a certain group of people , some local residents
and some not so local will do what ever it takes to stop the event. We where told by
these residents that there would be major crime drafted into the area when the
festival takes place. There could be drugs , there could be arrests , there could be
violent disorder in and out of the festival. There would be rubbish every where , there
would be broken glass on the park from the bar glasses, There would be major traffic
congestion , there would be mass disorder. The residents delivered leaflets
spreading lies and over exaggerating what the festival was going to be.

The truth of the matter is, we had over 80% children attend over three days with
there parents. We didn’t have one police officer attend the event nor the fire service.
Not one arrest, not one person was expelled from the event for bad conduct. There
were no plastic beer glasses outside of the event and we constantly had three litter
pickers working around the clock filling our 40 yard waste ROLL ON ROLL OFF skip
housed in the carpark. No arrests for drugs , drunk and disorderly , or any crime at
all!

6 weeks prior the event we had agreed parking at the college across the road with
Grant. It was Agreed with a gentleman’s hand shake until such times contracts could
be drawn up. It was also agreed we would cut the grass to the fields we were going
to use. Hakema can verify this because dialog between the council , fancy fair and
the college was well under way to the point of the council helping out to cut the grass
for a fee from fancy fair.

Then something very strange happened!

Out of the blue.. Grant advised Adrian and |, he was under considerable pressure
from those local residents to stop the car parking. He had numerous visits from
certain individuals pressuring him to stop the parking. | wonder if Councillor Edwards
is aware of this? Residents bullying a church college who he is representing?

In addition, Grant explained he doesn’t want to get on the wrong side of the residents
and would rather cancel the parking. SO, the residents managed to pressure the
college into cancelling the parking then turned the blame on Fancy Fair and the
council! Smart Move... but not so smart! So councillor Edwards is representing a
residents association who harassed a college, stopped the car parking of a family
event then they along with the councillor accuse fancy fair and Adrian Webb of being
dishonest and misleading a government department and the public. WOW! Is this not



Page 92

a government official using political power to frame a member of public and a
company.

This is a very serious situation.

The residents used an un-calibrated sound device to take sound readings? Does a
plumber use an un calibrated gas detector? It seems very strange every time
Hakema, Steve , Abby , or who ever visited the site with a calibrated device the level
was below the limit . But the council cant be trusted because there not independent
according to the residents report.

Our music stated at 10.05 for two days and the last day was 10.10 am... according to
my watch! And yes | was the one giving the go ahead to the mixing desk.

There was a pallet in a picture! Hakema contacted us to inform us of that, when
Ryan arrived (helper) he found that some one had tried to take some harres fencing
off the pile and threw the pallet onto the grass. He had only put the pallet there two
hours prior.

Criminal ,Trading standards etc ... Really!!

Can some one please inform who ever has come to this conclusion of the following
facts..

1, The labyrinth was actually free to go on and no charge..

2, Our prices for the admission to the event where advertised weeks prior on line ,
also 100,000 houses received the prices in a leaflet , in addition there was a sign at
the entrance 3 metres high by two metres wide you couldn’t miss unless you wanted
to miss it off course.

3, We actually closed at 9 pm as stated on our licence. If people want to go home
after the music finishes then that is there wish...... as people do!

4, Camping! A criminal offence, is this really coming from a potential politician???
There was no public camping on site what so ever! We had our security camp so
they could look after the site and make sure the millions of pounds of equipment
wasn’t stolen and the bar and food stands was safe.

(Locked park gate) .. not allowing public into the park, | was actually there and
witnessed this first hand! We where installing the box office on a trailer and loading
the herras fencing by the park gate. We shut the gate for 20 — 30 minute for health
and safety reasons due to the building of the festival entrance., we had trucks
moving and a mini crane moving around that area. A very rude man approached and
demanded the gate be open who could obviously see what was going on and took
his chance to have a screaming match. | asked him if he could use the gate next
door in the corner of the park which is 50 metres away and he said no... he wants to
use this gate while all the construction was going on. It turns out the gentleman is on
the (stop the fair committee...) by coincidence off course.

Actually , thinking about the complaints, is there any member of the public that is not
on the stop the fair committee who has complained?

| would like to mention one more thing,



Page 98

| need to ask the council if you have had any complaints from the councillor or
residents from stop the fair committee about East Barnet festival banners on the
Saracens fence? Over sized and been there for two full months! | just wanted to
mention it because ours were up for 7 hours before the residents complained. |
wonder if councillor Edwards is aware of that? May be he should report them to
trading standards also.

Finally, Councillor Edwards thinks we are so bad he actually came to one of our
events in July and was praising it on Facebook , | wonder if he new it was fancy
fair?. We closed off a little town high street and diverted busses etc but no parking
restrictions outside of the event closure.

People in glass houses

Best

Mark



Page 96

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 93

Response 2 from Premises Licence Holder to Review Application (5 September 2019)

| would ask that this short letter and the minutes attached are logged as the companies
response to the current premises licence review, which should be sent to the Councillor
demanding the review and any residents joining this process.

All the points raised in the review objections have been discussed at length and in detail,
answered and agreed by all the professional parties and partners involved in the control of
the premises licence , indeed when asked for any comments around the table at the close
of the meeting with these officers nothing was forthcoming, from which it can be deduced

the level of comfort and approval received form these officers following the first Festival in
May 2019.

No objections or support has been received from the SAG team and all of the professional

partners to any review of the existing premises licence requested at the review hearing
called by the ward Councillor and residents.



Page 98
MINUTES

SAFETY ADVISORY GROUP

Date: Tuesday 20" August 2019
Time: 10:30 -13:00

Attendees

Esther Hughes (EH) Chair, Enfield Council

Hakema Kharoti (Hak) Enfield Council

Peter J. Doherty (PD) NRSWA Traffic, Enfield Council
Lyndsey Holt (LH) Police (M.P.S.)

Dave Hooker (DH) TFL Bus Service Delivery

Jodie Ewens (JE) Emergency Planning Officer, LBE
Adrian Webb (AW) Events Organiser, Cockfosters Music Festival
Jack O’Kane (Minutes) Operational Support

Apologies

TFL

1. [Welcome & Introductions
Welcome and introductions were given.
2. |Apologies
As Above.
3 & 4 | Other Festival debrief removed for this copy
5 Cockfosters Festival
5.1 |Feedback from Adrian Webb

He was reasonably pleased with the event, how it was presented and that it was kept within
the license requirements; however, it was unsuccessful in regards to the number of
attendees.

Saturday = 3,000; approximately 1,800 were children who were able to enter the site without
payment of a fee.

Sunday = 3,500; approximately 1,800 were children
Monday = 3,642; approximately 845 were children.

It was suggested that if the event were to proceed in the upcoming year a 25% increase in
numbers was expected.




Page 99

The security company did not deliver an appropriate service and as such he would not be
working with them on future events. Currently AW is in contact with a new team which will
be divulged to the SAG once confirmation can be established

Rathbar Highways was confirmed as the traffic management company; it was perceived to
have performed well, however the staff member allocated was required to leave due to a
personal problem and as such did not recover his equipment as quickly as expected. AW
confirmed that Rathbar Highways will be utilised for further events.

AW suggested changing the entrance from Green Road to near the Chickenshed theatre,
with a long walkway to take pressure away from Green Road.

Litter & Waste:
This had been successful.

Enfield litter picking crews had been hired to assist with the clear up on the Monday; it was
explained that hay had been used for the event as seating however, due to the problems
with clearing it up, chairs will be used for subsequent Cockfoster Festivals.

Medical Provision:

Attendee had collapsed in the circus tent and was brought to the first aid station; a member
of security had required attention; a young child had fractured his hand and that an attendee
had suffered from a burst appendix which had required immediate attention.

It was advised that the backup paramedic was utilised in these cases, that ambulances
were called and that all instances were recorded appropriately.

AW expressed his disappointment with the service provided by St Johns Ambulance. It was
suggested that the medical staff were unable to appropriately attend to the instances as the
staff provided were junior personnel.

The more experienced medical personnel were allocated to a pageant scheduled to run
over the same weekend; AW has written to St Johns Ambulance to register a complaint and
an investigation is now pending. The backup paramedic has been recruited to the firm to be
available for future events.

5.2

Traffic Management

AW considered that further road closures would have been an issue for the Festival and it
was remarked that the local residents were unhelpful as they did not have the allocated
password memorised for entry via the barriers and because they presented as difficult and
abusive to staff.

AW explained that the car parking company hired for the Festival had pulled out at the last
minute which caused problems for parking management; discussions with a local school
have been proceeding well and further talks will continue after the holiday period.

PD noted issues with event attendees utilising a right hand turn on Green Road despite the
presence of signs to inform that the area was designated as left hand turn only. Motorists
ignored the diversions in place and stopped at the barriers to observe what was happening
inside the event which resulted in further traffic issues.




PRggel08

HK noted that a number of traffic management personnel were not stationed in their
allocated roads which had caused confusion.

AW explained that the staff had been briefed prior to the event opening on where they
should be located and what they should be doing; it was noted that both the traffic
management and security were provided by Envisage and that the Cockfosters Festival
would no longer be working with them.

Parking Enforcement

HK - tickets had been issued to guests who had parked illegally, and that work would have
to be completed for future events to prevent these problems and maintain a good
relationship with local residents.

5.3

Security

HK-that during the briefing it was observed that the security staff did not have the wands or
amnesty bins available; AW confirmed that the security company were required to procure
the necessary equipment before the event opened.

Environmental Health had observed that clickers were not utilised accurately during the first
day of the event. AW confirmed that the clickers were not used for counting attendees as
they egressed from the site due to the expected numbers entering being lower. It was
perceived that as the event did not reach a number near the capacity, counting attendees
out was not required. The clickers were utilised to monitor guests as they egressed on the
second and third day, however this was considered to be for information purposes only.

5.4

Police Feedback — LH

No issues had been reported ; no calls had been made.

5.5

Parks Feedback

Hak- most of the issues raised for the Cockfosters Festival regarded allegations of noise
problems and parking enforcement

HK - Saracens had raised issues regarding the decompaction of the ground; it was agreed
that for future Festivals a meeting will be scheduled in advance for a decompaction
assessment to be completed prior to the set-up of the event site.

The assessment will require agreement between the event organisers and the Saracens.

AW - the site had been difficult to build whilst the park had been open to the public; people
had walked into restricted areas and had obstructed the barriers as they were placed.




Page 201

HK - proposed that a portion may be restricted, with fencing placed along the footpath. It
was agreed that this would be considered and discussed during the planning stage for
subsequent Cockfoster Festivals.

HK detailed complaints which were made regarding access from the playground through to
Green Road; it was noted that this should be considered when placing fencing for future
events.

AW asserted that there had been no camping on the site. The visible tents were for the
security personnel who had made no alternate arrangements and therefore had stayed on
the site over the two nights. Caravans were present on the site; AW advised that this was
mentioned within the terms and conditions of the license and was agreed. It was proposed
that an overnight provision was necessary due to the multiple days that the event was
scheduled for.

5.6 |Env Health & Licensing Feedback
See Appendix 1
6. | Next meeting

17" September 2019, Enfield Civic Centre.




Appendix 1

SAG Request for Feedback for debrief on 20" August 2019
Fancy Fair Markets Limited

Cockfosters Festival, Bramley Road

25th- 27t May 2019

Item | Issue Response by AW
1 Noise Nuisance Please see noise log which does not support
Allegations of noise nuisance allegations that levels were anything out of the ordinary or
indeed above normal ambient levels recorded.
Please provide a copy of your acoustic report (noise monitoring)
undertaken in accordance with your noise management plan. See noise log at end of document
Noise nuisance reported
25/5/19 — 5pm Homestead Paddock
26/5/19 — midday — Bramley Road
26/5/19- 2pm Homestead Paddock
26/5/19 — 2:45 pm & 5.50pm & 7:30pm Bramley Close
27/5/19 -11:56 — Bramley Road
27/5/19- 3:10pm Bramley Road
2 Traffic Management Plan Overall | would not change the plan in terms of road closures.
For future events | would have specific traffic management
marshals to manage this.
At SAG debrief meeting Traffic & Transportation would also not
change the footprint of the plan.
2.1 | Provide evidence of staffing levels & adherence to the TMP Security staff ( 32) were present to manage the road closure &

the actual site security.

g0T abed



2.2 | Allegation 1 The security team were late on arrival and a complaint has been
On Saturday 25" May one of the event employees gained access | made to the company over their performance over the weekend
to park in Debohun Avenue for the day, this was not questioned the outcome of which is that they have been stood down for all
by the marshals on duty. future events and will be replaced by a new team when the time

comes.
This was followed by a complaint that there were no marshals on
Debohun Avenue and Monkfrith Avenue, as all four of the
marshals were manning the junction of Bramley Road / Chase
Side. Following a complaint to Enfield Council, the marshals were
moved to the top and bottom of Debohn Avenue and Monkfrith
Avenue but this should have been in place at 9:30 not 10:30
Please comment on this
2.3 | Allegation 2 Security company at fault see previous comments.
On Sunday 26™ May at circa 13:10, a resident witnessed, at the At SAG debrief Highways requested marshalling of this road to
junction of Green Road and Chase Side, the marshal permit be rigorous.
vehicles to turn into Green Road when travelling North on Chase
Side against the traffic signs. This was because the marshal was
down in Green Road on his mobile phone (Note, NOT on his
communications radio
2.4 | Allegation 3 Comments noted will ensure that for future events this is double

26" May at 19:45, there were no marshals present at the road
closure at the Junction of Green Road and the Fairway. A car
came from the Fairway and turned left into Green Road past the
NO ENTRY sign and nearly collided with another vehicle near
Trent Gardens. There were no marshals present in this vicinity at
this time

checked.

£0T obed



2.5

Allegation 4

Tuesday 28" May

Road diversion signs were still in place until approx. 16:00 —
these were not manned by a steward and were reported various
times in the day.

Rathbar Highways our regular TM supplier was late in removing
some of the road signs due to an unfortunate personal incident.,
The organizers reported this on Tuesday and removed the
offending signs themselves.

2.6 | Allegation 5 Impossible to be 100% sure when allowing access to residents
The Fairway many of whom did not assist the marshals in using the
Allegation of event attendee vehicles parking in this road password, or supplying proof of resident status.
preventing residential access ( 1 x compliant)

Only one rogue parking reported would seem to prove the job
was well done in the main.

2.7 | Allegation 6 - Parking obscuring Traffic Sign so vehicles turned Security issue see previous comments

right into Green Road as no Marshal present

#0T abed



2.8

Allegtion 7- Bank Holiday Problems
Parking issues on Green Road

Trent Gardens about cars parked on junction.

2.8

Resident Suggestion 1:

For future events, even if a dedicated car park is provided, local
residents should have the protection of restricted access for event
visitors. This should extend to all of Green Road, Homestead
Paddock, Peace Close, Priory Close, Addison Avenue, The
Fairway, Cowper Gardens. Hood Avenue, Trent Gardens,
DeBohun Avenue, Bramley Road, Bramley Close, Gloucester
Gardens, and the top of Cat Hill. Chase Side should be No
Parking from Cat Hill Roundabout to Monkfrith Way on both sides.
Private sites such as Chicken Shed and Oak Hill/Farm Lane
should be protected as many festival visitors used Chicken Shed

This suggestion is completely un practical to suggest to shut
down all the roads in the vicinity , not necessary and not
common practise in all events of this nature and size.The
immediate roads close to the event as shown is the correct and
practical manner to deal with residents parking.

It is being considered to move the public entrance to the event to
the other end of the grounds by Chicken Shed rear ,and this will
take away pressure at Green Road and nearby roads to park.
When organizing a public event , it is impossible to close the
whole area down , and not necessary , plenty of parking was
found and not seen to be an issue over the three days of the
event.

§0T abed



on Saturday. Chicken Shed car park was locked on Sunday and
marshal controlled on Monday only.

2.9

Comments from LBE staff

No issues seen on arrival or during event. When | left there was
some traffic as staff did not have authorisation to let vehicles
enter the site yet and people were wanting on to load up. As they
were not allowed in they were waiting in the road to turn right into
the site and traffic was lining up behind them unable to pass.

There are restrictions on entry whilst the public are on site.

Health & Safety

3.1

Allegation 1- Earth Rod

On the final set-up day, a neighbour witnessed a Generator set in
operation along the Chase Side fence with no Earth rod
installation — the rod was lying on the machine. He checked again
on the first public day and the earth rod had been connected but
only just pushed into the ground.

Request for the installation details and earth measurements for all
of these points

The site electrician installed the earth rod when the generator
was ready for use. There is no issue here whatsoever.

AW to request sign off sheets for generators from site
electrician,

90T abed



3.2

Allegation 2 Pallets

Thursday 30" May 14:00

noticed a pallet with nails protruding from it;between fencing near
the path that leads from

Green Road through to Chicken Shed there were a number of
palates left in Bramley road sports ground following the event,
these palates

had large nails in them.

Organisors would request future event build up and breakdown
is carried on in a public free area, and a fenced off area be
supplied over the event for the public to use.

Impossible to avoid the odd problem when building an event of
this size and the public should not be allowed access for this
reason.

At SAG debrief Parks agreed to to heres fence an area bounded
by the footpath to allow access to the cricket ground (right hand
side of park)

10

%0T abed



3.3 | Allegation 3 - Staffing Comments noted however event is now over; park is handed
Wednesday 29" 12:15 over after the event.
Residents are concerned that there is no one manning the Chase
Side opening to the sports ground which has been used as an
entry/exit, for the breakdown of the event, as there was for the
setup, all of the vehicles have now left the site, but there are
various piles of fencing dotted around the grounds
3.4 | Fun Fair Event organisors had brand new fire extinguishers on site and

Comments from LBR Lic Officer who visited site on the Saturday.
Cogagers fair ground rides:

on a mobile vehicle for the whole duration of the event.

11

80T abed



Miami Freefall — log seen - and very small fire extinguisher — no
date or label showing when it was last checked.

Hollywood Assembled — log seen and very small fire extinguisher
— no date or label showing when it was last checked.

Nightmare Express — log and extinguisher seen — very old
looking, suspect out of date.

Unclear but looked like label said 8/12 — very dirty and oily. Body
Count — dry powder again no date/provider details.

| will pass this information onto Cogger’s who supplied the rides.

3.5 | Bouncy Castle Please provide pre safety check sheets done. AW to provide log
for bouncy castle.
There was an issue with the log for the anchor points being
checked — event was open and in operation and the log had not
been completed — noticed that one anchor point for Ultimate
Bouncy Castle was not secured. Advised the manager of the
bouncy castles to get this done asap.
4 Food Hygiene
4.1 | Allegation 1- no Running water Running water was denied to the organisors for the event it is
expected to supply a water bowser in future events. All caterers
No evidence was seen of any form of running water for hand had hand washing facilities available and checked with soap and
washing, nor of any refrigeration for foodstuffs. hand towels.
5 Waste

12

60T 9bed



5.1

Allegation 1

Participants were seen leaving the site with drinks in their hands,
it could not be verified whether these were alcoholic or not but as
gate marshals were not questioning those exiting

Security issues see previous notes

6 Licensing Hours
6.1 | Allegation 1 The music was not started until 10.00am , sound checks may
have been in progress for 10 mins prior.
The license allowed for music from 10:00 to 21:00. On all three
days, music commenced before 10:00 by up to 15minutes
7 Capacity
7.1 | What was the attendance over each day. Under the prescribed licenced limit .
8 Security Plan- Observations by LBE Staff
8.1 | 4x security at Green Road /chase side but were not briefed See previous comments re poor serviced by security company. |
properly actually attended the briefing the staff just did not do as
instructed.
8.2 | Security deployed to manage closures at roads aa
Checked but in wrong locations advised Abby and addressed with
security
8.3 | Francis security did not have wands in place nor amnesty bin aa
8.4 | Observations from LBE Staff aa

At start of day no wands available — these were produced later in
the day and were in use.

No bags for staff searched at entry.

Observations of 2 door supervisors checking. The bags were
searched thoroughly but some not done by other supervisor as

13

80T abed



thoroughly. Inconsistent — noted and advised heads security
Frances Johnson.

8.5

Clickers in use on both days. The clickers were not accurate on
first day (25™) as staff counting in but no staff counting out at front
entrance/exit. On day 2 (26" clickers used on rear gate for exit.

Clickers were used to count admissions , not seen necessary to
count numbers leaving, as at no time did the licensed maximum
get close to being achieved.

14

60T abed



Appendix 2

Event Name:

Cockfosters Festival

Event Location:

Bramley Sports Ground, Green Road, London, N14 4AB

Local Authority:

Enfield Borough Council

MNoise Monitor:

VLIKE (VL6708) Sound Meter — [EC651 type 2 and ANSI S14 type 2 complaint.

SOUTHWOOD EVENTS
LTD

Readings Carried out by:

Abby Freed (Event Safety Officer) and Steve Nooney (Cockfosters Event Team)

Saturday 25™ May

Music on the main stage finished at 20:30 and fairground ceased music at 20:45

Comments:

Location 1 Time 10:09 MA7 12:28 13:40 14:40 15:55 16:51 17:46 18:40 19:35 Mormal conditions, limited traffic. Readings
Chaseside dBs 613 628 63.6 62.8 63.2 64.2 63.1 62.3 62.8 61.7 taken in gaps in the traffic.
Location 2 Time 10:12 11:30 12:25 13:53 14:55 15:40 16:59 17:58 18:50 19:45 Busy roadside. Some readings were taken as
Oaktree Schoo dBs 68.3 69.4 6.2 69.7 69.6 65.0 69.8 68.9 b69.1 68.9 traffic was driving past. These are in bold.
Location 3 Time 1014 11:41 12:20 1338 14:30 15:59 16:48 1753 18:30 19:25 Normal conditions. 9-?
Trent Gardens dBs 577 586 543 526 594 611 &0.1 612 621 61.2 Q@
Location 4 Time 10:20 1120 12:15 1323 14:50 15:49 16:53 1742 18:35 19:30 Normal conditions (:\
Bramley Close dBs 51.3 592 61.4 62.5 61.8 628 619 593 60.2 601 ’ =
Location 5 Time 10:26 11:25 12:23 13:48 14:45 15:45 16:56 17:55 18:45 19:40 . =
. Mormal conditions.
Chicken Shed dBs 614 64.8 64.2 63.9 62.7 631 B83.1 62.9 618 60.2
Sunday 26™ May
: : : - - Comments:
Music on the main stage finished at 20:30 and fairground ceased music at 20:30
Location 1 Time 10:30 11:35 12:45 13:55 14:40 1542 16:55 17:58 18:40 13:35 | Busy roadside. Some readings were taken as
Chaseside dBs 621 68.1 67.1 66.5 67.1 66.8 641 639 642 641 traffic was driving past. These are in bold.
Location 2 Time 10:31 11:40 12:49 13:52 14:44 15:46 16:58 1750 15:44 19:38 Road closure slowing traffic as they turn.
Oaktree Schoo dBs 58.2 541 650 643 63.8 642 539 628 613 626 Readings taken between cars.
Location 3 Time 10:34 11:45 12:50 13:42 14:50 15:51 16:40 17:45 18:49 19:33 .
Trent Gardens dBs | 521 53.1 541 | 550 | 530 | 523 | 538 | 529 | 513 | sap | \ormalconditions.
Location 4 Time 10:48 11:55 12:58 13:46 14:55 1556 16:45 17:40 18:53 19:50 Normal conditions.
Bramley Close dBs 503 512 501 512 508 516 526 513 502 51.3
Location 5 Time 10:41 11:50 12:40 13:49 14:59 1558 1650 1738 18:58 19:42 Normal conditions.
Chicken Shed dBs 538 548 64.1 646 63.1 642 638 64.1 631 629
Location 6 Time - - 12:55 - - 15:31 - - - 19:28 Added location due to noise complaint.
Homestead Paddock dBs - - 503 -- 540 - - - 56.1 Sporadic checks.




Event Name: Cockfosters Festival Event Location: | Bramley Sports Ground, Green Road, London, N14 4AB

Local Authority: | Enfield Borough Council | Noise Monitor: | VLIKE (VL6708) Sound Meter — IEC651 type 2 and ANSI 514 type 2 complaint. SOUTHWOOD EVENTS

LTD

Readings Carried out by: | Abby Freed (Event Safety Officer) and Steve Nooney (Cockfosters Event Team)

Monday 27" May

Music on the main stage finished at 15:30, fairground music was turmed down to a background level at the same time.

Comments:

Location 1 Time 10:05 11:08 12:03 13:02 14:02 15:05 = = = = Busy roadside. Some readings were taken as
Chaseside dBs 56.1 542 64.1 648 649 63.8 - - - - traffic was driving past. These are in bold.
Location 2 Time 10:15 11:16 12:10 13:08 1412 15:10 - - - - Road closure slowing traffic as they turn.
Oaktree Schoaol dBs 591 583 621 61.8 623 631 - - - Readings taken between cars.
Location 3 Time 10:17 11:20 12:15 13:14 14:20 15:15 - - - - Normal conditions
Trent Gardens dBs 548 532 521 511 52.0 516 - - - - )
Location 4 Time 10:24 11:25 12:20 13:20 14:25 15:20 - - - - Normal conditions.
Bramley Close dBs 593 583 57.1 58.2 571 583 - - -
Location 5 Time 10:21 11:30 12:25 13:25 14:30 1523 = = - - Normal conditions.
Chicken Shed dBs 572 56.2 541 531 54.2 528 - - -
Location 6 Time 10.26 - - 13.28 - 1528 - - - - Added location due to noise complaint.
Homestead Paddock dBs 50.2 - - 518 - 503 - - - Sporadic checks.

16

£1T abed



Page 114

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 118

Response 3 from Premises Licence Holder to Review Application (23
September 2019)

2" Floor Unicorn House Potters Bar EN6 1TL

E Mail : admin@fancy-fair.co.uk

Dear Committee Councillors

Statement by Adrian Webb Festival Director 23/09/2019

| would like the committee to understand that all the points raised within this
review of our Premises Licence being raised by Councillor Smith on behalf of
local residents , were also thoroughly discussed and dissected at the SAG
meeting de -brief 20" August 2019 following which in the normal manner of
business ,some minor amendments to the events procedures were agreed
going forward , it should be noted that all professional services and
stakeholders attending this meeting did not support or offer any further
changes to the licence schedule.

All events are scrutinized carefully both before and after each event as a
continual process of learning and improving events going forward, the work of
the SAG team cannot be underestimated during this process, residents should
be aware of the level of expertise and control that safeguards them in these
matters.


mailto:admin@fancy-fair.co.uk

Page 118

| have received the subsequent minutes ( already sent to licensing to form part
of my submissions )of this SAG meeting at which all points raised can be shown
to have been dealt with and agreed, and it is my submission that all parties,
apart from Councillor Smith, have agreed that the licence should continue in its
present form.

The ongoing Premises Licence and any events held under this licence are
always carefully planned and approved by Enfield SAG team, Fancy Fair
Festivals incorporation Fancy Fair Markets are experienced and approved
events promotors with a crystal clear track record of delivering safe and well
managed outdoor events .

| would respectfully suggest that the Premises Licence continuance is agreed in
its present form.

Yours sincerely

Adrian Webb

Fancy Fair Markets Ltd



	Agenda
	1 Agenda Pack
	Agenda
	3 ESPRESSO & CO, 14 THE GREEN, WINCHMORE HILL, LONDON N21 1AY  (REPORT NO. 118)
	2. Annex 1 Area Plan
	3. Annex 2a Application Form_Redacted
	4. Annex 2b Plan
	5. Annex 3a IP Representations
	6. Annex 3b IP Additional Representations
	7. Annex 3c DOC 2B - PHOTOS 7 Old Dairy Sq proximity to E&Co
	8. Annex 3d DOc 2C - HOMES IMPACTED - PHOTOS SHOWING PROXIMITY
	9. Annex 3e DOC 2D - Annotated map showing proximity of residential houses
	10. Annex 4 Applicant Additional Information
	11. Annex 5 Proposed Conditions

	4 LAND, BRAMLEY SPORTS GROUND, CHASE SIDE, LONDON N14 4QB  (REPORT NO. 119)
	2. Annex 1 - Location Plan
	3. Annex 2 Fancy Fair Market Premises Licence_Redacted
	4 Annex 3a Review application form
	5. Annex 3b Supporting Documentation to accompany Review Application_Redacted
	6. Annex 4a Response 1 from Premises Licence Holder to Review Application
	7. Annex 4b Response 2 - PLH cover note and SAG minutes 05092019
	Blank Page

	8. Annex 4c Response 3 PLH Committee review statement from AW





